
s1ra 

Board Meeting 
May 12,1999 

Regular Meeting 
6:00p.m. 



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 MEETING NOTICE 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairtield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

ITEMS 

May 12,1999 
ST A Board Meeting 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230 
Suisun City, CA 

6:00p.m. 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, economic 
vitality, and quality of life in Solano. 

:~:~g:::;,:;:;~::~:::;::::~:~:~::IBiil!lli!iiDtll')il::giiiiJ.I\liiiiiiiti!lil::::::::::J:::::::::::::::::::::t:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:;:~::;:;:;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;::::;:;::::;:::::::;::::;:;:;:;,:; 

~~g:::::::::::::::::::::::;::::::EIIIIBl.~lliillllll'l!J!J'·'l'l:,::,:;,:;::':J:'I!J:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::I::::::::::~:::::::::::~::::~:::::::::::::;:]::;;:;:;:]:~::;:;:;::::::::~::=::::~:::::::::::~::::=;~:~:;;,::;:ilit~:;~;,:::~:~:~;:::::::::::::::::::::;::;::;: 

~:m::::~:::::::::::::::::Ili!i!IEBII~ll~ti§IIE:::IIIBIII~§:J:!mllll::;:;::::;:::::::;;::;:;=::::::;::~:tt:;:~:::~:~=::::~:::::~:::::~=~:;::::~:~=:n:~:~:~:;~:::;:;;::::::::::::JtU! 

li~g::::~:]:t::::t:::::IIIJEIJ.t§~lllilllillll!llillllf.MillfiiBI§ii:IBi!i~ll=i:::;:::::::;:~::;::;:::::~:~::::'~:~:::::::::::::::::::::: 

4.1 Presentation by Doug Kimsey of MTC on the Transportation Blueprint for the 
21 "1 Century 

lf:P:Itl:l:::::::::;:::::::miiGIIBJ.El::llliiUIIIIllill:tll!~:::::l:I::n::::::::::,::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:::::~:::::::::::::::::::::::::;:::;:::~:::::::::::::::::::I~:::: 

~o;p,::~::;:::::::::::::~::::::::mllllll~:l!llll!i~[IP.¥:::~~~~iD.i'::~!~m]ili!!ili!iii!lil:::r,g!i:ii:!!I!IJ.!!U!::::,::=::::::::;::::::::::::::~::::::::: 

6.1 Approve Minutes of Meeting of April14, 1999- Page 31 

6.2 Review Draft Minutes of April28, 1999 TAC meeting- Page 37 

6.3 Authorize Executive Director to Sign 1999-00 Agreement for Adminis
trative Services with City of Vacaville (Michelle Morris Brubaker)- Page 41 

6.4 Approve Funds for Benicia Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program 
(Matt Todd)- Page 47 

6.5 Authorize Executive Director to Sign Amended I-80 Project Management 
Agreement with Grandy and Associates (Michelle Morris Brubaker) -Page 49 



6.6 Review Solano Paratransit Quarterly Report (Matt Todd) Page 51 

6.7 Approve Resolution Supporting Applications for Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) 
Charging Network Grant Program (Dan Christians)- Page 53 

6.8 Approve STA Contribution for Benicia-Martinez Bridge Groundbreaking 
Ceremony (Michelle Morris Brubaker)- Page 57 

6.9 Appoint Rischa Slade as Alternate Member to Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board 
(CCJPB) (Dan Christians)- Page 59 

7.1 Appoint Executive Director and Authorize Chair to Sign Personnel Services 
Contract (Rischa Slade)- Page 61 

7.2 Authorize Executive Director to Execute Contract to Prepare 1998-99 STA Audit 
(Stacy Medley)- Page 63 

8.1 Approve Resolution Incorporating Dixon-Davis Bike Route PSR and 
South Bicycle Plan Update as Supplements to Countywide Bicycle Plan (Dan 
Christians) -Page 65 

8.2 Approve Proposed Citylink Route 30 Modifications for the Summer 
(Matt Todd)- Page 79 

8.3 Approve 1999-00 SolanoLinks Work Program (Dan Christians)- Page 95 

9.1 Solano Transportation Enhancements Program (Dan Christians)- Page 99 

9.2 Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant Program (Dan Christians) 
-Page 100 

9.3 BAAQMD Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 
(Dan Christians)- Page 101 

9.4 BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) 
(Dan Christians) -Page 102 

10.1 SB 428 (Peralta): Proposed San Francisco Bay Area Water Transit Authority 
(Michelle Morris Brubaker)- Page 103 

10.2 Board Members Comments 

10.3 Adjournment (Next Meeting: June 9, 1999) 



s 1ra 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

MEMORANDUM 

Agenda Item 3.0 
May 12, 1999 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

DATE: May 4, 1999 

Members: TO: STA Board AYY . • ! . ~h . 
Michelle Morris Brubakerl' ~ FROM: 

Benicia RE: INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projeds currently 
Solano county being advanced by the ST A. An asterisk (*) notes items included on this months Board 
Suisun City agenda. 
Vacaville 
Vallejo *Staff: The ST A Board plans to appoint Daryl K. Halls to the position of Executive Director 

(see agenda item 7.1). 

Solano Transportation Plan: The California Transportation Foundation has selected the STA 
and the Solano Economic Development Corporation's (SEDCORP's) Solano Transportation 
Plan to receive its 1999 Transportation Management Tranny Award. Chair Rischa Slade will 
receive the award on behalf of the ST A at the awards banquet in Sacramento on May 5. Board 
members Don Erickson, Dan Donahue, Marci Coglianese and I also plan to attend. 

*Administrative Services: Staff proposes to extend the contract with the City of Vacaville 
to provide accounting, benefit management and legal services to the STA for an additional year 
in agenda item 6.3. The funds for these services were anticipated and included in the 1999-00 
ST A budget approved by the Board in April. 

Reliever Route: A public workshop for Phase 2 of the Corridor Concept Plan will be held on 
May 10 from 7-9:15 p.m. in Vacaville. On April 27, Board members Rischa Slade, Steve 
Lessler, Don Erickson and I attended the County Board of Supervisors (BOS) meeting to 
support approval of the Memorandum ofUnderstanding. The MOU was not approved by a 
vote of 2-2. The item will return to the BOS on May 11 for another vote. 

*Benicia-Martinez Bridge: A groundbreaking ceremony for the Benicia-Martinez bridge 
project is scheduled for July 8, 1999 (agenda item 6.8). 

Federal TEA 21 Funds: In May, MTC plans to adopt almost $6.1 million in TEA 21 "75% 
Program" funds for Solano projects for rehabilitation/replacement adopted by the Board in 
February 1999. This list includes a set-aside of$594,000 for safety projects, addressing many 
projects from the Solano Travel Safety Plan. In addition, Solano is also expected to receive 
about $2.4 million from the discretionary TEA 21 "25% Program." 

*SolanoLinks: The Transit Consortium held a workshop on April 16 to discuss the 
SolanoLinks work plan for the corning year (agenda item 8.3). 

PAGEl 



Interim Executive Director's Report, page two 
Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Program: MTC has released a draft list of 
projects slated to receive TLC funding for 1998-99. A Suisun City project for Main Street and 
Driftwood Drive streetscape improvements is included in the draft list for $195,000. 

Transportation Steering Committee: In March, the STA requested that SEDCORP and the 
City of Vallejo select representatives for a Transportation Steering Committee to build upon the 
success of Measure F. The City of Vallejo and SEDCORP have selected committee members. 

LEGISLATIVE REPORT 
*SB 428 (Perata): Based on an initiative sponsored by the Bay Area Council, this bill would repeal 
the authority of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to adopt a long-range plan for 
implementing high-speed water transit on the San Francisco Bay. Instead, it would create the San 
Francisco Bay Area Water Transit Authority, comprised of nine members for 8 year terms, primarily 
appointed by the Governor and Legislature. The bill directs the Authority to operate a regional water 
transit system, including ferries, terminals, feeder buses and any other supportive transport and 
facilities (agenda item 1 0. 1). 

SB 315 (Burton) Proposal for Transportation Bonds: This bill contains the $16 billion bond 
proposal that would place on the ballot $4 billion in bonds for transportation for each of the next four 
elections. The Transportation Investment Plan would allocate an unspecified amount of the bond 
proceeds to each of the following categories: rehabilitation of the state highway system, assistance 
to local governments for rehabilitation and storm damage repair oflocals streets and roads, funding 
for public transit capital assistance, and funding for high-priority capital projects of statewide 
significance. 

SCA 3 (Burton) Constitutional Amendment for Local Transportation Sales Taxes: This would 
amend the Constitution to allow for local transportation sales taxes to be enacted by a majority vote. 
Local sales taxes statewide will generate approximately $20 billion for transportation projects and 
programs. Most of these local programs will sunset in the next ten years. 

AB 872 (Alquist): Sponsored by the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority, this bill would 
streamline the process for allocating State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds to 
local and regional agencies. Its purpose is to expedite project delivery and minimize administrative 
burdens on local project sponsors. 

Upcoming events 
MayS 
May 10 
May 12 
May20 
May26 
May26 
May26 
June 9 

Attachments 

California Transportation Foundation Tranny Awards in Sacramento 
Public Meeting for Reliever Route Corridor Concept Plan in Vacaville 
STA Board meeting in Suisun City 
CCTA/STA Joint Subcommittee in Benicia 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission meeting in Oakland 
SolanoLinks Consortium in Suisun City 
STA TAC meeting in Suisun City 
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board meeting in Suisun City 

Priority project status report, key correspondence and newspaper clippings PAGE2 



STA Project Development Fund 
1998-99 Priority Projects - Statos Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) 
Alloted Claimed 

Project PDF Matching PDF Status 

Lead Agency Funds Funds Funds 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects * * * -Ground breaking for gr:ading at southern approach of Benicia 
Benicia, Ca!trans, STA, Vallejo Bcidge Project scheduled for 7/8/99 

-Redesigned interchwge approved for Benicia Bridge 
-BCDC approved construction permit for Carquinez Bridge 
11/98 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 * $3,4()0 -6th roundtrip began 2/21/99 
CCJPB,STA -Negotiations ongoing with landowner for parking improvements 

at Suisun/Fai:rfield 

Electric Vehicles $5,000 * $0 -Electric vehicle infrastructure sites are being selected for a 
STA funding request to BAAQMD 

Federal Lobbyist $15,000 * $4,500 -Recieved a $1 million bus purchsse appropriation 
STA -Reliever Route earmark for $14.4 million and Wilson Ave for 

$. 75 million in TEA 21lcgislation 

Highway 12 Improvements * * * -Highway 12 Study approved for funding 
Caltrans, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City -CTC approved $33.3 million for shoulder widening and vertical 

curve corrections in the 1998 SHOPP 
-Construction to extend 4 passing lanes scheduled to start in the 
year 2000 

Highway 37 Project * * * -Design and acquisition of :right-of-way underway by Caltrans 
Cal trans, STA, Vallejo District 4 

-In 12/98, Caltrans reported a $11.6 million shortfall. Caltrans and 
STA have proposed to fund with combination of :regional and 
discretionary (IIP) S'l1P funds. 

I-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes * ' * -CTC approved $6.9 million to fully fund the project in the 98 
Caltrans, STA STIP 

I-80 Reliever Route - Corridor Concept Plan $15,000 $35,000 $0 -Next community meeting scheduled for 5/10/99 
ST'A -I\1TC approved $30,000 for Phase 2 plan 

-First Land Use community meeting held 10/98, Phase 1 
complete 

I-80 Reliever Route - Implementation - $22,000 * $22,000 -EIS/R and basemapping contract authorized 11/98 
STA -Leisure Town Ro~d extension opened 

-Grandy and Associates providing support services fo:r the projec 

Intercity Transit Plan- Implementation * * * -Spring marketing campaign began May 2 
STA -Updated brochure and route ads have been completed 

Mare Island Access Study $10,000 * $0 -Contractor selected (Korve) in 3/99, scope of work and cost are 
Vallejo under neg-otiation, contract expected in 5/99 

Miscellaneous Project Development ** $3,000 * $0 -For assistance in completing grant applications and leveraging 
funds for project development 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road * * * -Assist Caltnms and Fairfield with funding requests for the 
Fairfield, STA necessary repairs to the area 

Solano Bike Route Plan - Implementation **** $19,971 $8,700 $19,971 -2nd printing ofBikeLinks map completed 
STA -Cal trans approved $144,000 BLA funds and $50,000 YSAQMD 

for Old Davis Road bike lanes 

Solano Bikeway (along I-80in Vallejo) $10,000 * $9,564 -Final plans completed and submitted to Caltrans District 4 
Vallejo -Time ext. granted by BAAQMD fo:r TFCA funds to 6/30/99 

Solano Transportation Plan - Implementation $10,000 * $10,000 -Advisory Measure F passed overwhelmingly on 11/3/98 
STA -Plan has been distributed 

Traffic Safety Project Study $25,000 * $25,000 Safety Projects programmed with TEA-21 funds 
STA -Solano Travel Safety Plan approved 12/98 

Vacaville CNG Facility * * * Design process initiated 
Vacaville -Funds traosfered to FTA and STA approved $58,000 STAF local 

match 

TOTAL $139,971 $43,700 $94,435 

* No funds allotted at this time $183,671 

** Intttally budgeted at $15,000. In July, Board approved $12,000 to I -80 Reltever Route Irnplementatton 
*** Intially budgeted at $12,000. In November, Board approved additional $10,000 to a total of $22,000. 

**** Initally budgeted at $15,000. In November, Board approved additional $4,971 for a total of$19,971. priority proj list 
5/4/99 

PAGE3 



0 
CONTRA COSTA 

TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Mr. N .E. Mpras, Chief 
Office of Bridge Administration 
U.S. Coast Guard 
2100 Second Street S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20593-0001 

s1ra 
April5, 1999 

Subject: Request for Expedited Approval of Permit to the California Department of 
Transportation for the New Benicia-Martinez Bridge in the Carquinez .Straits 

Dear Mr. Mpras: 

The Contra Costa and Solano Transportation Authorities are requesting, by this letter, your 
expedited approval of the Coast Guard permit for the California Department of Transportation 
(Caltrans) to coustruct its new Benicia-Martinez Bridge. We understand that the Maritime 
Administration (MARAD) has raised an issue, subsequent to completion of the environmental 
document, of impacts from the new bridge on the access channel serving the MARAD fleet in 
the vicinity of the bridge. This impact was apparently exacerbated as a result of your 
requirement that Caltrans move the bridge further east. In response to MARAD's concerns, 
we respectfully request that the Coast Guard grant Caltrans the permit for construction of the 
new bridge without further delay, subject only to .written confirmation by Caltrans that it will 
provide sufficient funding to replace the threatened access in kind. 

Although the MARAD concerns were not raised as part of the environmental process, our 
Authorities recognize that if Caltrans has a deleterious impact on MARAD's access, then 
Caltrans bears a financial responsibility towards replacement of that lost access in kind. 
However, we are also aware of two additional considerations: (1) MARAD has plans to 
significantly expand its access channel, at a much greater cost than mere replacement would 
engender; and (2) completion of necessary environmental reviews, design, and construction of 
a new channel could take several years, and MARAD's proposed charmel expansion could 
further lengthen that process. We do not believe that Caltrans new bridge project should 
become hostage to the uncertainties of that proposal. We also believe that sufficient time exists 
for an expedited process to be completed by MARAD before the new bridge opens in 2003. 

Caltrans has advised us that the estimated cost to replace the existing charmel is $1.5 to $2.0 
million; and the cost to expand to MARAD's desired depth and width would add an additional 
$6.5 to $8 million. Thus, we believe that an agreement between Caltrans, MARAD, and 
potentially the Coast Guard for Caltrans to provide between $1.5 and $2.0 million should 
resolve the MARAD issue, and allow the Coast Guard to issue the necessary permit to 
Caltrans. 

PAGE4 



Mr. N.E. Mpras 
April 8, 1999 
Page 2 

Thank you for your consideration of our Authorities views. Please call Bob McCleary 
(925.256.4724) or Michelle Morris Brubaker (707.422.6491) if there is any additional 
information or assistance that we can provide. 

Sincerely, 

~~] 
Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 

cc. Hon. George Miller 
Wayne Till, U.S.C.G. 
James E. Caponiti, MARAD 
Kathy Hoffman 
Harry Y ahata, Caltrans District 4 
Denis Mulligan, Caltrans District 4 
Liz Wiecha, Caltrans District 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE5 



U.S. Departmen~· of Transportation ... 

United States 
Coast Guard 

Commandant (G-OPT) 
United States Coast Guard 
Office of Bridge Administration 
Room 3500 

04-16-99P03:49 RCVD 

Ms. Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
3 3 3 Sunset Avenue- Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Ms. Brubaker: 

2t00 Second Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20593-0001 
Staff Symbol: G-OPT/35 
Phone: (202) 267-0368 
FAX: 202-267-4046 

16590 
April 14, 1999 

This is in reply to your letter of AprilS, 1998, concerning the proposed I-680 Bridge across the 
Carquinez Strait between Benicia and Martinez, California. 

To the extent that access to the Suisun Bay Reserve Fleet anchorage may be .restricted by the 
proposed bridge project, the bridge owner, the California Transportation Department 
(CAL TRANS), has expressed previously to MARAD and the Coast Guard a willingness to 
consider mitigation as may be appropriate. However, it would be inappropriate for CAL TRANS 
to mitigate inadequate chaunel conditions which exist irrespective of the bridge project. 

Please be assured that the Coast Guard will be happy to work with you, MARAD, CAL TRANS 
and other interested parties in order to ensure that this bridge project goes forward while at the 
same time ensuring that this project does not interfere with the Nation's defense requirements. 

Sincerely, 

-;/~ 
N.E.MPRAS 
Chief, Office of Bridge 

Administration 
U.S. Coast Guard 
By direction of the Commandant 

PAGE6 



s1ra 
SoeanoCZ~~ 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 May4, 1999 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Senator K. Maurice Johannessen 
State Capitol 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Dear Senator Johannessen: 

We are pleased to submit this budget request for $75,000 for the Solano Regional Bike 
Route Signage Program. A brief description of the program is attached. 

As shown on our BikeLinks maps (see enclosures), the STA and its members have 
implemented a number of key segments in our bicycle plan. The Solano Regional Bike 
Route sign has been specially designed for use on key arterial and collector streets. The 
sign type and size, with a location for the unique Solano graphic, has been formally 
approved by Caltrans. The route signs would direct bicyclists to the safest, most direct 
intercity bike routes throughout Solano. 

We appreciate your support for bike signage to serve Solano County and look forward 
to completing this significant project. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (707) 422-6491. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 

PAGE7 



s1ra 
Soeano"l~~ 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 May 4, 1999 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Senator K. Maurice Johannessen 
State Capitol 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re: Benicia-Martinez Bridge Groundbreaking Ceremony 

Dear Senator Johannessen: 

We would like to invite you to be a speaker at the groundbreaking ceremony for the 
Benicia-Martinez Bridge. The ceremony will take place on July 8, 1999, in Benicia. 
The ceremony will officially start at 10:00 a.m., although guests are invited to arrive at 
9:00a.m. 

Caltrans is proceeding with the construction of the second Benicia-Martinez Bridge, 
which is being funded with Regional Measure One bridge toll revenues. The 
groundbreaking ceremony is being hosted by Caltrans, the Solano Transportation 
Authority, Contra Costa Transportation Authority, the City of Benicia and the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission's Bay Area Toll Authority. 

We hope that you can be a part of this exciting event, and we look forward to your 
reply. If you have any questions, please call me at (707) 422-6491. 

Sincerely, 

/l1vtMQJJL.J)~ §tuloctlwu 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 

PAGES 



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

May4, 1999 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Assemblymember Helen Thomson 
State Capitol 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re: Benicia-Martinez Bridge Groundbreaking Ceremony 

Dear Assemblymember Thomson: 

We would like to invite you to be a speaker at the groundbreaking ceremony for the 
Benicia-Martinez Bridge. The ceremony will take place on July 8, 1999, in Benicia. 
The ceremony will officially start at 10:00 a.m., although guests are invited to arrive at 
9:00a.m. 

Caltrans is proceeding with the construction of the second Benicia-Martinez Bridge, 
which is being funded with Regional Measure One bridge toll revenues. The 
groundbreaking ceremony is being hosted by Caltrans, the Solano Transportation 
Authority, Contra Costa Transportation Authority, the City of Benicia and the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission's Bay Area Toll Authority. 

We hope that you can be a part of this exciting event, and we look forward to your 
reply. If you have any questions, please call me at (707) 422-6491. 

Sincerely, 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 

'PAGE9 



s1ra 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 May4, 1999 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Failiield 

Peter M. Jordan 
2012 Silver Crest 
Fairfield, CA 94533-7900 

RE: Fairfield to Sacramento Commute Options 

Rio Vista Dear Mr. Jordan: 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Your letter to Vallejo Transit concerning Route 100 service to Sacramento has been brought to 
our attention by Congressman Mike Thompson. Thank you for your input on the transit services 
provided in Solano County. As the staffing agency for the Solano Links Consortium, whose membership 
includes all the transit agencies in Solano County as well as Y olobus, we are very interested in your 
comments. 

In regard to the Route 100 service not serving Fairfield, there are other options for the Fairfield 
to Sacramento commute. The Capitol Corridor Train provides service from the Suisun/Fairfield Train 
Station. In addition, Solano Commuter Information provides ridesharing assistance for carpools and 
vanpools, as well as transit information (including information for the Capitol Corridor service). 

The Capitol Corridor service initiated a sixth round trip in February. This service departs from 
the Suisun/Fairfield station at 7:31a.m. and arrives at Sacramento at 8:30a.m., with a return trip leaving 
Sacramento at 5:45p.m. and arriving at the Suisun/Fairfield station at 6:28p.m. The one-way cash fare 
is $9.00, but multi trip books and monthly passes can be obtained with up to a 50% cash fare savings 
(monthly pass cost of$155). 

Solano Commuter Information could also assist you on your commute. They have information 
and databases on both carpools and vanpools for the Sacramento area. Solano Commuter Information 
can be reached at l-800-53KMUTE. 

Thank you for your input on the Solano transportation system. Please call me at 422-6491 if 
you have any further questions. 

Sincerely, 

~~&wb'<kw 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 

cc: Congressman Mike Thompson, First District of California 
Pamela Belchamber, Vallejo Transit 
Elizabeth Richards, Solano Commuter Information 
STABoard 

Attachment 

PAGE 10 



MIKE 'HOMPSON 
1ST DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA 

COMMITTEES: 

AGRICULTURE 

ARMED SERVICES CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES 
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

WASH INGTON, DC 20515 

Michelle Brubaker, Interim Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun, California 94585 

Dear Ms. Brubaker: 

April 2, 1999 

1 . ) 
I 

DISTRICT OFFICES : 

1040 MAIN STREET, SUITE 101 
NAPA, CA 94559 
(707) 226-9898 

317 THIRD STREET, SUITE 1 
EUREKA, CA 95501 

(707) 269-9595 

POST OFFICE BOX 220B 
FORT BRAGG, CA 95437 

(707) 962-0933 

CAPITOL OFFICE: 

415 CANNON HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING 
WASHINGTON, DC 20515 

(202) 225-3311 

Enclosed is a copy of a letter I received from a constituent regarding difficulties he is 
having in connecting with convenient mass transit from Fairfield to Sacramento. Could 
you please review Mr. Jordan's letter and advise him of the options that might be 
available to him. 

Thank you. 

MT:cd 
enclosure 
cc: Peter M. Jordan 

Sincerely, 

V\n~~~ 
MIKE THOMPSON 
Member of Congress 
First District of California 

Printed on recycled paper . ...... . 
PAGE 11 



March 29, 1999 

Vallejo Transit 
Transportation Division 
Vallejo City Hall 
555 Santa Clara Street 
Vallejo, CA 94590 

Attention: Ms. Pamela Beiichamber 
Subject: Route 100 Stops. 

])ear Pamela, 

Peter M. Jordan 
2012 Silver Crest 
Fairfield, Ca. 
94533-7900 
707-425-9490 

' '-:. ~ )i;:' .. 
I Jivr!nFaitfield, Ca, and, forth~ lack of an alternative, am considering riding Vallejo Transit's 
Ro~;t~9~ to t)leyaliejjl F~;:riY, TePnllla;'tO calc~ ~e Ba!fli~all~jo Tr~sit Route 100 to downto'\Vn 
Sacralnento, 8th·St: between·:N & Capitol atthe Ligllt Rail Transit Station. Sounds crazy, hUnh. 
Travel west each morning on a bus to Vallejo. Then, once in Vallejo, get on a different bus heading 
east to Sacramento. You'd think there were more commuting/transit options along the US Route 80 
corridor, but there aren't. 
\·1<-.:•;<:·,_ )9. : •_:·~ :; 

Suggestion: Amend the Route 100 schedule to stop at the Magellan Park and Ride, Fairfield. 
:BameJa,I,b~gf\11 working in Sacrnmento last October. Tiris is the first time I have worked in the 
S;tpr,unen(g :lll,~lr!!J?O.Iium region. Since '93 when I moved to Fairfield, Ca I have always commuted 
intp,ih~ ~11!\-FI'i;lllcisco Bay Area. For years I have commuted via Vallejo Transit's Route 90 each day 
fi'9111'F11irlie!!iJ91h~!Bay,Area Rapid Transit's El Cerrito del Norte station. From there, I could reach 
\YQr/<~ites J!l:Oill1d'fue Bay Area I have since found commuting options to Sacramento unacceptable. 

I.hJ!xe193ffiO{)le!l oot(l,reqent,ly,,whell my carpooler found a position with PaciftcBell in Fairfield. 
Thelll;is Am~ servie<eefmm Fairfield/Suisun to Sacramento, but the one train each morning leaves 
Fairfield/Suisun station at 8:30am Tiris would get me to work at about !O:OOam. Itis also too 
expe11~ive. There is bus service between communities along the 80 corridor, butthey'are all local 
~~Nices'8h' local runs, not express service. It would take easily in excess of 2 hours to commute one 
'>:'4Y.Y-~iil).ll)i J;hecb;lllges, ofbus.Iines:.and laY9W%. J:here.is noxegiol)aj~ trnnsit age)}c!f;Ofl:'e!i!Jg '·' 
r~8i~P,~-;~qJ\!f.j_gn$·,~-~ .. h~;,c ··1: . . . Tr~·.:v.:H . : !-;lYl~' d(;.\':\'DliY-\';! 

,t~;,_"c'_:~~:ril ,~~/t -~\:;_ :~;~_ fi' ;_,;-r.. :f,.{. i-.\~ .i l Tl ;·: ~ ··< \: S t:! h': ~-!. :_:;um 1d :~ -~~T: iT\' h rm:l1. 
SQille ;n;ason§ -wily, modifying.;\(ll)lejo 'l'r.ms.it' s:Ro!!te. ~oo schedulr>lll\WtiiiJl]<;Q:seus~i 1·:, • 
__ ," ,_ _ - ._ >- ._·;:.:·,! i_, .::-.\ :_ . , <1! 'd : :·,_;1_!: ; j·_c :· .. :.·.;_ (' _, .;;--_ '·.:n;i nt.Jl:;:_:/-~ ::._, . ___ · c;_.·_ ;~::.·n'l :·,\'lnf:; ~.-~~.~.;- L: ~- i<:mic_' : .. 
cm~,cj.--/Th,~ ~911!~: IQR is hemorrhaging money for lack of ridership on the S.F. to Davis/Sacramento 

· . ,~ ·saylink ferry/bus service. I alone know of 28 people who daily make the commute to the 
!',;; ,,.,,,,§119nllll~I!J9:l!f~frolll'.!1air.!iel.cli28:1ll9!1t!!lY·.pass~l\;lime~xYI!!lllj9:1!!1:1!!\si\•~tm:elll RIWtecil.QO 

'' 'L $\:fJ.,\1Q,IJ:l<)J;!tJ:\\ypas~.\;O~ '"$4JJ6,.0();, · " ·:: '• ;!;, fi;-,.: !)n:c ! iu'.•-' •ccuti:r•.1 in d::c 
s~·,:;~:\';_(-ii>::,,c--i~)-')~-:}:·?·iJ'r•(>C·Ti:\;_:.-~:-,;::,;:>);;_ :~i:~·:,_' '!_~ __ ,_;~·-'.:_) i ;)Fi•."-.:-;: <·:.> :'-':_;lri!_<:<-J. C;;, ~ h:l\';:' ;l.;\i-;(;''• ('·Jnri)~\_11_;_:d_ 
Hl(J, ,;,, 9!Wf<?f1,1i}:i!lt~Jiyi,J,lg a,I,QJJ,g;Io\erS!!!te:8Qj~QJ;rid!)f: m.111e ~!lllllli.W!i!i~~~qf:J.faii,eJo;, ,· 'li• ( ",;,; 

1;\>''' .f ,1R~e~c;lf;S,I!j~ ~!!Ci!Y!I,\~"J)i1\2\1.:.\V;qo~l\11c;I,,p\\~s; ~!t·~Cilf!lcSh\lW~ IJl!~l! !J111!~!LJ r ,, ·•·l, 
'Y!'i':,;;;:<?,PclJP!;l~':it;!/W~I_ltly,)here,a,r~ )lOil,~,.fer\wH~ lh'l~oiMI,i!?,!l~~-~·.lll'11le ~oP!!.~\!Oilt9~i!:.'i\'S!?J.llll,!, 

· transit agency. 
'· f, t';t.:<-::';: ·· -~-;.ji'i·~: l'k·.j_i i_o.l.C<::;ft:!'_i 

' .. :t: •; :i; !!,,/,·;\·;:: t.-:_1/i( ,~-.::(~;-, in:.::rg_!l'_;! !;.~;_~' ... ~~_<;· 



March 29, 1999 
Page 2 

I deeply appreciate any information and aSsistance you can lend to the effort to cut down on the 
burden working men and women of California bear daily just trying to get to and from work. The 
impact and toll on our families, our communities and the nation at large can only be underestimated. 

Cc: 

Sinqerely, 

!"--•. / i 
Peter M. Jordan 
Fairfield, California commuter . 

President William Jefferson Clinton, president@whitehouse.gov 
1600 Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, D.C. 20500 

First Lady Hilary Rodharn Clinton, first.ladv@whitehouse. gov 
Vice-President Albert Gore, vice.president@.whitehouse.gov 

Hon~t1.~i~ Se~tor Barbara Boxer 
Capitol Ofi,ice, 112~ Sel1llre pl'li,~J; Build,ffig, \Vas!!ilt!11~11·Il~ 2.Q5lQ, ,(20tl, 2247~?5~ .. . . , n : 
senator@boxer.senate.gov ...... , .· .. , -·-.. - __ -. ::--.... . .. , .. -, .... ·-'-' .- ...... _, ...... ;· .. · .. ·.,,,., ... ··.••,;.- ", 

- .,.,.,. _..,..., i;: ..• ,, . ._ ·"'• "•,,,,, : ,_,_; : ,(\ :· .,, ,,_ ,, •' '' • -;: 

'_J>;'-·( 1.1--: ·_:i«.' ;!·,:~! :_-;·( :·:·--.·. ;•,< . ;,:·.<1 ''. ;•.·;:c ;,·!:•:•<• I;, .. - ... , 1·~~3··, '-..' ·;,1J<>l"·:•,(;~,'•.:, ;·i_-_:_;_r;' 
Honorable Seruitot 'Dianne Felristeii:J.' 

Capitol Ofl'iH', 3}1 Hart Senate Office Buildii:J.g, Washington, D.C. 20510, (202) 224-3841 
District Office, 650 Capitol Mall Suite 6544, Sacramento, CA 95814, (916) 448-2787 
difficnlty with a government agency, 525 Market Street, Suite 3670, San Francisco, CA 94105, ( 415)-536-6868 
senator@feinstein.senate.gov 

Honorable Repres~~t!~v~ ·~e. 'fhompson, .1'' District 
capitol Office~ 4fS CalliioD; washilliiton, D.c. 20515, (202) 225-3311 
District Office, 1040 MaiD. Street, Suite 1, Napa, Califoruia 94559 
M.Thompson@,mail.house.gov 

. L·::. ' :·~ -_ C~.',l.~- .· .. _ -.:~i -_, .- -- . , __ ,._ .. ~c-. ·.·:~.;l-..::1:: ,.-'\'\ )1'.!•,'
1'.\'i>,;:· r,_. 

State Senato~ Mauri~e Johannessen,· Senate District 4 · 
· , SffiWeapi\ql,,R99.IP:,50(,i~, ~~cramento, CA 95814 

District Office, 1170 N. Lii:J.colp St1 Ste.l06, Dixon, CA 9.5620; c· 
... •, "' \ ·' ·. <' '·:· :··';'• _._,·,('·,·~, 1}:'~ i:-;:, 7 ~-:-.::•'·;·:-:_ ·y·.-. '<' » · :· ;-\'_-':··,_·<.' ;·:· ,:' .-_·:: :•'~'· 1;~1_·~·:• "-.-'!~ :>-

'','\ 1 :_: ·~- • __ ,. .·;' :·.- '.'·:: :_ ,·,' ',_., ( -!-.'_': -: -_·, - - ' - . '- - ' ' - ' . 

Assembiywinruui Helen tnomsoli, 8th Assembly Distri~t. ·.. . . . . . . 

'. 
· ,,~t<\l~ Cap~!ol,Room 4140,P,o:,Box 942849, Sa:crnmen!b; CA'94249-00<ii ·· · 

Di~trj~t Of!ise, 5,5{ Mason.S~t; Sui!e2:7,5., .V>lcaville,, ,CA.,~5688 · · • ; : · " 
Helen.Thomsori@assembly.ca.gov:-_:·:- -. !!:··-·-· .-,::;; __ j :·:J-: .. : ,,:·- ~--,, 

. . ' ; ' ' . . 

;·,.:_\_ .. _,. - .:.:':'c_,C·_~,-i,:l·.: .... , .... - .... ,,t,-,_ '""''• • ·.:\:::;··r:··,"t":;:,_-;, (-\ }Ji ~~,_(tJ: ·:·h:·._;<:;-,::. 
Daily,Rep1,1blic,. 12591'eXl\SSt, Box 47, Fairfield, Calif. 94533 
San Francisco CJi()uide,, 90 I !\fission Street, San Francisco, CA 94103, chronletters@sfgate.com 
Times~E{e(ll.hl, 4f!Q,(/@ola£(U'~>1Yr;{jl!!ejo; Califoruia 94590, (707) 643-0128 
Sacrame11to. Bee;.21QO Q S(;P:Q. ·B61•1il:5'7,79~ Sactatnento, CA95852.. ' ' 
The DawsEnteqlrise,.303.GJlt;Da~;.<~A95616 , · ·. · · , ,. · 

Caiifqrni~ Tl)lllS{lortatiop i:;9mDli,ssion (Cf<;:), Jn.Q !'!.Street; Room 2221 (MS-52), Sacramento, CA 95814 
Spll!IIP\(f9uii~Ti;msportation, Jolii:J. Gray, Director, ~~3 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230, Suisun City CA 94585 

::_-.:;.," .. \ ,: ;<·:_·;_-__ \ ~:::l_lii!! ,.;-,:_r,-J,~i,_::·:'Ji:;.~_.-;:_~:_._:; :c ·::l';c':); 

;; ;' 

·. PAGEl3 

'~ -' ; 



J 
d 

I 

J • I . 
I . 

. ' ... 
' .. '·,· 

•,' 

. ..... . ' · 

.... :.1 .~ :.. 1 .-.. \ ' ·' - J) . 

CITY OF VALLEJO 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Engineering Division 

555 SANTA CLARA STREET • P.O. BOX 3068 • VALLEJO • CALIFORNIA • 94590·5934 • (707) 648·4315 
FAX (707) 648·4691 

April 13, 1999 

Peter M. Jordon 
1-80 Corridor Coalition 
2012 Silver Crest Drive · 
Fairfield, CA 94533-7900 

SUBJECT: Baylink Route .1 00 . , 
(File: Miscellaneous Correspondence - Transportation) 

Dear Mr. Jordon: 

Thank you very much for your comments and suggestions for improving Vallejo Baylink 
Route 100. Your input will be considered in our on-going planning efforts. 

In general, we agree with you regarding the need for better transit commuting 
alternatives to the Davis and Sacramento areas. However, the primary purpose of 
Route 1 00 is to promote Vallejo Baylink in the Sacramento area by providing an 
express bus service between Vallejo Baylink and Sacramento, Davis and San 
Francisco. 

Comm·£lte stops at Magellan Park & Ride in Fairfield and the Davis Street Park & Ride 
Facility in Vacaville were considered ·during the planning stages. However, due to 
added turri.:.around time for the bus which would add costs, and longer travel time for 
the passenger, the express option was chosen. However, we have not ruled out the 
possibility of increasing service on the Route 100 during the commute periods and 
serving a wider market, with the City of Vacaville's and/or the City of Fairfield's 
participation. 

Solano County transit services are coordinated through our transit consortium, 
Solano/inks, in which coordination and expanded bus service in north county is a 
current project under discussion. Vallejo serves 80% of the transit market in the county, 
with focus on local Vallejo bus service, paratransit services, and regional transit trips to 
the East Bay and San Francisco via express bus and ferry service. There is no doubt 
that Solano County is underserved by transit, and obtaining capital and operating 
resources for expanded bus service along the 1-80 corridor between San Francisco and 
Sacramento is a high priority. 

PAGE 14 
ft 

Printed on '-I Recycled Paper 



Peter M. Jordon 
1-80 Corridor Coalition 
SUBJECT: Baylink Route 100 
April 13, 1999 

In the meantime, you may wish to consider the Amtrak train from Suisun which has 
recently improved the schedule to six roundtrips per day to Sacramento, the first train 
leaves Suisun at 7:30 a.m. arriving in Sacramento at 8:30 a.m. A return train leaves 
Sacramento at 5:45 p.m. Monthly pass price for commuters is comparable to the bus, 
cash fare is $10 to $12 but discount fares are available for frequent users. 

Route 1 00 is supported by the City of Vallejo in its Baylink budget. Commute service 
from Fairfield and Vacaville to Sacramento requires financial participation from those 
jurisdictions. The consortium currently provides for Routes 90 and 92 operated by the 
City of Vallejo. The City of Vacaville is currently updating its Short Range Transit Plan, 
which will include an analysis of improved commuter express bus service to Davis and 
new service to downtown Sacramento. Results from Vacaville's analysis should be 
available in a few months. 

Regarding Route 1 OO's financial performance, the route currently matches Capitol 
Corridor train performance with a farebox cost recovery of 33%. We have recently 
undertaken an expanded marketing program for this coming spring and summer, and 
will have a joint marketing and ticketing program with Amtrak and expect Route 100 to 
recover about 50% of operating costs from the farebox this year. Ridership on startup 
services such as Route 100 typically requires two to three years to mature; Route 100 
has only been operating since April 1998 . .., 
Again, thank you for your ideas and information. If you have any further questions 
regarding Route 100, please call me at (707) 648-4306. 

Sir;rerely,-·· , / 
l;'j J I J I ~ -' ' ' ;: / 

.· /u4uvU~"'l._j. _ _;_· -- -- ·-
PAMELA J. BELCHAMBER ·-.. 
Transportation Manager 

cc: Mark K. Akaba, Public Works Director 
David R. Martinez, City Manager 
Kevin Daughton, City of Fairfield Transit Manager 
Trent K. Fry, City of Vacaville Transit Manager 
Michelle Marris-Brubaker, Solano Transportation Authority Acting Executive Director 

PAGElS 



lw.ltiiti~IRIII<ft> I 
VANPOOL. CARPOOL BUS BART!AAIL FERRY BIKE 

Call for FREE car/vanpool matching. 
or transit assistance from 
Sacramento to San Francisco 
and hundreds of places in between! 

Nope Davis Sacramento 
Sonoma Counry 
Countv 

Santa 
Rosa: 

Service area not 
limited to 

cities/counties 
shown. 

Alameda 
Couniy 

VacaviUe Chamber of Commerce • Sunday. April25.1999 

PAGE 16 



Transit agency, director candidate in talks 
By John Scheibe.. .. , . 
Staff Writer /d_p t./j/ r.,/c;q 

, 
The Solano Transportation 

Agency has begun contract 
talks with an unnamed indi
vidual to become its second 
full-time executive director, 
the group's chairman said. 

Vacaville City Councilwo
man Rischa Slade, who also 
chairs the STA, said late 
Wednesday the board voted to 
enter into contract negotia
tions with a candidate they 
hope will replace Michelle 
Brubaker; 

Brubaker has served as the 
STA's interim director since 

Marty Tuttle left the agency in 
November. 

STA board members re
mained tightlipped on Thurs
day about who they are negoti
ating with· for the executive 
director's job. The negotia
tions are expected to be com
pleted within 10 or so days. 

Tuttle left his $86,000-a-year 
job at the STA to head the 
Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments, R five-county re
gional planning and transpor
tation agency. 

Under Tuttle's stewardship, 
the STA developed a 
blueprint for how Solanoans 
could commute for decades to 

come. 
To prepare for the master 

transportation plan, officials 
polled 500 residents through
out the county, asking them an 
array of questions, including 
their willingness to use public 
transit, bicycles and other 
modes of transportation. 

Another accomplishment 
was the November passage of 
a local transportation mea
sure. The measure asked vot
eJ'S for their willingness to use 
new funds to improve the !oc 
cal transportation network. A 
majority of voters said they 
would support the use ofsuch 
funds. However, the measure 

did not mention taxes or ho\1 
these funds would be raised. 

Local transportation offi 
cials say a portion of tiles< 
funds will have to be raisec 
locally. 

But getting Solano resident' 
to agree to tax themselves fo1 
a better transportation systerr 
could be a tall order. 

Local residents were polle< 
in 1997 about their willingneS! 
to tax themselves for an im 
proved transportation net 
work. A majority said. the~ 
would rather he taxed fm 
such things as a better librat) 
system and schools than fm 
transportation. 

PAGE 17 



---;:.-,~o-.-" --.-., 
·-'i- . ' 

··c~~~c~Q~ eQ~~~~· 
.J~~~c~S~()~~()n 

~-:_·_,>._._·-.. -. _-, ~;:·(·.'_: -~--- _: ·r-: ~-:·:·-··· '-. , , .. - ,.-. ·- "~--- --,·- -,-
. ; ElY 1111ark Siml:l!>rg . •, · < ~th l;tansdir.• )oitat i;fbM,nstsli~Tif jft···tl;m 

DAILY REPUBLIC , , rC.., • wrp1er , .. ec. Or. m: yr· u . e· 
·.,_c'-'-'-~;.:.,::~c_...;:,"'-""-='-'-'-"--' .. di~ \Vhel;i l1e st9.i;t,ed ~: 112 yelll's . 

'~ .. ;;,slJ!slJN". c~ .··.· 'l'he t;~ili.i\.(J ' ago;. Sla,M ~qiP: '··' .. ······.· •·· .. ··•·•················· ··.••· .. ~i'i'~a>!isPOi'tiltion•· f\uthm:ity•·· Jia~ •.Tuttle left' .. inpece~!J~r. #o 
·;~.piCk'ed:SoU,thinnQhliforWalobc · )J,ea~ .~lle. sacriurterito, Area· 

;oYJstiJ)aryl ,rc: · liallB to. be\its CoU!lcilof(}i>veinnient~;· .··• ·.····: 
''·liewexeeutiyedii'ector:,, .·; ... ,. 'Ha1f, .. a:I..till:gB~ach,p'ative; 
:; , STA · · Chai,;..omaD: · · Risch~ w~s cb,oseri froin a pool: ofabout 
:;slade said Friday' that the . 25 ca.n.diqates and afti:!r .inter. · 
: autliority; is "firie ~uning'. acor1- vi:eWirig' Witli thl;l;.~'l.'r<\'•:eight; 

.. ~~r£~:~;;ti,1i~:i~:t!~.)7~i~~i!~~i1i~J:~~~J. 
:•and ·. legisla,tiv~ service for.' the• • comirienFI.lntil the,ccontraBtrial ·. 

· ~;2~;::~Q~~~@~§itfe~t~?;~;yi~!A~~~m;~r~·j"~~~i~~&· 
de!!gu'J, hel)Js.~!t~es.r!)UysW.te, :0 rgarrizationf.md:agreat oppor, · 

.. · .· }~~~~~ftt~0~j:t~~~~o?:;!or~i~~~~~~'r'~l;~~l~~t'p~~~~~~i~~~ . 
;;, "·Slade•. Sald;/I;lill~.:.'ihte~o/:,•zp,;oj¢¢\1\'''~~·plan:ned·(}t.'UI).dep; 
·i~4l>"!.~?(•~.9l,s}~~E.8)1lri:'Il;t.•~:<;1:.Wil:Ym ~ill~1l'Jolllit.Yi•iJ;tijlvaip!t 
:~="'·'~N~ ?11~•.>1 Y~fYi ~t'rqjl.g;le~~lf'" ''j;fie IiitetstatE\• $O'relieiel.'•rq\it~; 
:.~(:iye'b~~:<lkgr<?tn)4''1i'<:lc~'il:asqA'd.· .~xpB,nsi~ntqf~.Capitol''Coii:icJ;or· 
~>':tP,i:liVl:<!~lll' j;!1i(t:.Jti~il'racta····well ':liefflce;,. ~xi:>a.nsiqJ?,';oJ'i{\terCity·, 
iJii41n ~\logi~;'({lla,.d<l;.~ai,~: ;~e·~ 11· ...•. bus: . '· servi?.e,· ~xte)l~ng .. biKe 
"'~""Yi• solid:p~~so"'; .'•X,ei?'f:miily · ·. trE1il~ and rmproveprents to .the; 
·~9;,.:ented. }"''".'~'.!•' ;, ;ii;i'>i · · ·.· · Triter. state6~o·ID.t<!'rcl1mgewitli 

··::::Hails has more. experience J,SO: . • . .,·: 
-':":¥::-" .. .;-.•,_"_-· ·.-. -.. ·;._, 

PAGE 18 



PAGE 19 



<·Back in, the . ·· 1920s, .. · 
S:a11 Francisco ruledthe pl~~t ' 
iiHerms o(Jjavi~gthe wmtfd:s , 
biggestan.dl)usies~fiii!I:Y•~e~~·····i 
· .. The s~n'ice ;~e~Iill~d;lind/ 

evehtually die,d:wnil'tn(l'latge: •i 
sclile .Its~ <!~ llut,omo liire's and'. 

· constrqctioll:• of ;,;!lay ite;t . i 
b11idges.·• · ..•••. ;;>\\' ···' >•·•·' 

• .cBut the'v~zys\ic~e~s.tif'the i 
automobile.·col!ldon~e agairi,·· 
re,stirrect a mamm0thferl1' ser, · • 
V#:~across San Fri\11cis~o Bay, · 
~~~e 11nseen allYWiiere else. · .. 

ifti~~ft#~~tf~:~»onso~!l ··.. .•.. . . rr .•• ;\'~.1\0r,ce f~(l}liy 
.A,r!l;rW~tt:Wr!R~~!J.l\1~ js . c!!ili!lg 
. fp{a fl()t~U~ofl~Q~~§~Jfl,l,l!!!t~JW 
ply_ Bay Are~~''Watets; sul'!lMSing 
tlie ferry services of eve11 'V~n- . . 
coqver,, Ga11ada .and ~yd~ey;,l 
Austi'alia. · · .·. ( . > > '•. . . : ·· · ' 

. , , The bi>ats:wo1lld cilnnectA5 . 
ferry .· .. terminals• sllrinkled 

· tJjrouglio11tt~e gay regjon; It 
Would conn@•~ttel1Jlinal ill far '· 
a\VaY H!!,lf, Moon B!!Y:••Ilortllito 
~all Fr~ncj$~o ail~··~ausalito · .. 
and. on f() Lar~spun; '\(allejo: 
Benicia,J\!ltiocliiOakfahd,then 
south to' tlie· Slln Jose Interna
tional Ail'!lorf andtermina!S in 
between: • ·•''' i' 
•.··.·· .. ·.Propori~rits ~aytilee~~lld-· 
ed .. ferrysetyiceis crt1cialb(Jth 
torelieve.traffic burdens from 

, heavilycoilgestedireewaysand 
to ensure tlie continUEid eco
immic ·survival Of Jhe region. 
T)iey argue ,that without. an 
~l'Jiandecifl)rryservice, traffic 

. would first grind to ~ halt and 
then economic .growth.·wotild 
dwindle 1\Sfirms move to less 
congested pJacl;)s\ taking with 
t1tem workers~Mi.obs. < .· ·•· 

.. :,,such a ferfy,seryice would 
))e big' enoug'hto carry 15·mil' . 

· lion to .20 mi!Iion•passengers a.· 

year by 2010: · •·•.· .•. . . . · · ·•·.·.· .·. 
• But. the road }o, bringing. 
~boutthls renaissance in ferry 
service is<btimpyat best:For ··· 

. st~rters;.tM sei.;vice comes with 
•·See ferries, !lackJ~age · 
' ,·· - _, 

:o__, __ .:__~ ~--···;"'-'-

PAGE20 



••• 
• Contim.ied from Page 1A . 
an estimated prjce tag of 
between $1 bHUonto $2 bHHon. · 

To raise some or all of these 
funds, the task force is propos
ing another $1 toll hike on the · 
Bay Bridge, hiking the total toll · 
for westbound crossers up to $3. 
· Only two ofthe 40-some-odd 
membertask force voted against 
.the increased ferry service pro. 
posal. Both are from Solano· 
County: Vallejo Mayor Gloria 
Exline and Suisun City Mayor 
Jim Spering. , ·· · . 
. Spering, who chaired the 
powerful Metropolitan Trans
portation Commission until 
March, called the increased 
·bridge toll . proposal "outra-
,geous."- _. _·-:-- :-_- . - _-
. He said it's especially bad for 
-~olano·_cominuters·,_ siil~.e-·manY
alreadyhave to pay two bridge. 
tolls; once when they cross the 
Carquinez Bridge and again on 

. the Bay Bridge. In all, Solano 
~ommuters could· end up paying 
an;vWhere from $5 to $6 ·a day 
just in bridge tolls, depending, 
pn whether the Carquiilez tou·· 
filso is raised from $2 to $3. . 
: And Spering has otherprob- · 
!ems with the expanded ferry 
ServiCe· plan. __ -- . 
: They include a bill by state· 
Sen. Don Perata, D-Alameda, 
that' ·c·ould"be. iritf<idticed 'on 
'-'uesdaji.. It would cr.eate a nine- · 
memi:Yerri.i!lona:r f¢rcy authori
ty to administer the expimded 
service~ -, · · · 
: Commissioners would be "They're not taking a big,pic- . The $7.8 million craft canzip to 
hamed.byGov. Gray Davis. Only ture approach to this," said San Francisco in 53 minutes, 
twq of the nine commissioners Spering, in part because the rivaUng the time it might take to 
would.have to be. elected'repre,. plans for an expani!ed seivice . make the same trip by freeway 
~entatives fr01nthe.Bay Area, also faH to spell out how it during weekday commutes. , 
meaning Davis, could• appoint ·would b!'n!'fit the .region's Ferry service reappeared on 
the other seven commissioners . entire transportation network, the bay in May.1986 after a 48-
from anywhereJnCalifornia, ' ' he said. , year hiatus. That service got an 
' "This talies··Iocal' control' · ·"You've got to have some- added boost in the early 1990s, 
away_· from the. com. mission. we· thing that is part of a total trans- because· of earthquakes and 
have real concerns alioutthe portation system, You can't just · h ·fear of them, especially· the . 
Jack·oflocril rePfeseritatiOri."-on . ave the ferr-ies," said Spering, · · · · h · L<ima ·Prieta variety. ·.The 1989 
th_ e c_ om_ missio_. n,- .-:Spen . ."ilg· ·.-said, w o continues to. serve as an · temblor measured 7.1 on the 
adding:that.it was peyond him · MTC commissioner following 
why Perata would introduce a his two-year term as chairman. Richter scale and was centered 
bill with these types of provi- · It's not that Spering or other 60mHes' south of San Francisco. 
sions;. . , · MTC members oppose more YetitstillshooktheBayBridge 
: Perata. spokesman Mark. ferry service.· · with enough force to topple a 
Capitolo said he did- not have In fact, ferry service has portion ofits eastern section, 
~nough information . .to Comment made impressive gains over the ,. forcing· many cross-baY com
on the propqsed bill when con- past six years, due in large part muters back onto ferries. 
tacted Friday. • ·. ' ... ·. , . . ·· to.the MTC. For. example, more Ferry service· has increased 
. Spering also objected to a than $50 million in transporta- since then. Annual ridership on 
!>art of the olan he said would tion funds were soent for five Bay Area ferries rose by 70 per-

'g}-oup · that spearheaded the 
Blue Ribbon TaskForce for Bay 
Area Water Transit, argue·that 
an incremental approach to the 
ferry system willnotwork. 

They say what is needed 
iilsteaq iS a-drastic-increase-in 
the number of ferries· crossing 
the bay, in what some call a 
build-it~ahd-tliey-wiU"come 
approach; · 

Only that way, argues Russell 
· Hancock, vice president of the 

Bay Area'Council, a business 
group, can the ser\'ice lure 15 
million to 20 million more feriy 
passengers a year; something 
the council hopes will happen 
by2010; ' 

Thete ··are other ·worries 
aside from where the money 
will come to fund all this. They 

PAGE21 



. A bill. to .create a new state 
'agency to operate a system. of 
high-speed ferry. boats on San 

. F~ .. Bay. was 'approved 
·· \in:~olisly wt!illiesday by 

the' state' Senate 'fcy1Sportati6n 

See Ferry, pag~ A'5 

· authority shall !)e. !he W>Yisltii\ of ld~~s advanced thu~ far for 
services· though the oovblopment i fmancmg ~e syst~m mclude a 

Continued from page A 1 

plan to develop and operate the 
system including the ·number of 
vessels' and amount of land-side 
improvements expected to be. 
required. · 

. "The primary focus of the new 

· and opemtion of a comprehensive <' temporary me~~ m tolls on Bay 
water transit sy,stem," the bill·.• Area bridges, smulll:f to the $1 sur
states. "The authority shall OJ,X'mte charge currently bemg _charged to 
a comprehensive.· s~. ~rancisco , raise t;noney for retrofitting ~e San 

·Bay ·Area regioital p~Jbli<;, water . , francisco-Oakland Bay Bndge, or 
' transit system, !hat hiCiudiiS watet · ,: ~ increase m sales ~or other taX 
transit terminals; feeder buses, and , With revenues ded1c_ated to the 
any other triuJsport arid f¥,!Ji.~e~ ' high-~peed ferry serv1ce. 
suppcirtiveoflhesystem." ·· ' PAGE 22 



I, 

. ~rr!- f'l 
·~Ai<t~·· 

PAGE23 

' ---, 

- ' i,; 

-:~·J. 

' •·' 
- .. _' ,, 

,, 



Editorial 
··.· .. ·· .• ..... · ·.·.·· .. · ... ··.· .~.·.· .• ·.··.·.···'·.· .. •.· .·. •, ' . •, ... ~·· 

'Pointless roadblockCtv'£\· : 
"! 

. Transit plan should not be put inj~opa.rdyc ~ ;; 

A pair of Solano County· · the 10.5-mile route to take ·· 
supervisors are travelc local traffic off the freeway, . 
ing a dangerous.path in cannot be accomplished 

their attempt to create a no- withoutthe agreement. 
growth roadblock to a tran-. . It seems Supervisors . 
sitplan to ease traffic snarls Kromm and Kondylislnay 
and prevent gridlock on want to choke growth by crec · 
Interstate 80: ating traffic congesc · 

Two members of fii tion. And that will · · 
the. Board of SUper" · ·· be an effective no- · Delayin. g the · · · · 
visors, Duane growth strategy. 
Kromm of Fairfield gridlock~.··. Already;local.busi- · ··· 
and.Barbara prevention nesses and industry 
KondylisofVallejo, project is not . worry that the Bay· 
want to hold the $74 going to Area gridlock Is 
million Interstate acco. m'YI. lis h . .. · creepiriginto .. 
80 reliever route ·.. "" · Solano County. · 
hostage. They want · . anything. at They came here 
the county'stransit. this ti.me. . becimse.they.were 
plan to be married. .. ... riot encumbered by · 
with cities' growth . ~ traffic jams. And · 
restrictions.· · . ·.·. theywilHeave, as 

That is not a coupling that ·some have publicly stated, if .. 
should be made at this june- we. allow the local traffic 
tionin the road. · . . · pattern to detehorate. · 
. Vacaville-Dixon Supervi~. Vacaville Supervisor BiU . 

. ~or ~kip TIJ.omsonha!l the • • '.'<'Ciltrotl'was abs'entfrofu tile 
•legitiJ~:ate Persp,ective ofthe• .·· me~ting' thisWeelfwhen t~;>.,, 
issu~, notjng.thatlanct use··· ··• ' ·r~u~~errodt~'\¥a~'sid~:··· ~.:'. 
··andfu'apsit_Plai:tsshould be. tracked.Weaniicfpatehis 
developed ll1 conce~.!low~ . voteinsupportJ>fthe pro- · · · 
ev~r,henoted, d~layrng ~he · jectisforthcomi.ngL. · · 
gndlock-preventwn prOJect · .. · . .. > > 1. is not going to. accomplish . Ensurmg there reyer' ·. 
anything atthis time.. .· .. ·· .. · . route does n~tcreate run-
. Ona2-2 vote .the Board of a\\'aY grow~htsa concern. It . 

Supervisors set back the · · is aquestion:th.atmust~e , 
reliever route plan by fail- addressed by c1ty councils . 
ing to approve amemoran- and the county. supervisors.· 
dum of understanding with. And the formative steps to 
the Solano Transportation implementing the traffic 
Authority. Widening Vanden ' . .reliefplan should not. be 
Roa(l, a key component of held hostage. · 

PAGE24 



i~~~~~:l?r!t;~~P;(.-o~~~~~;~.~~.:~~ ~:~:~·~r~qerve~·~!\~!t~ 
~:~~~::n;:::;:~:f(ml~~~~s ~~;!!~i:i:~:u~!t~;tl~JrE~~~~~ilii ::nrf;1~!st;~~?:Jt:::}~?:~~~f:::6 
dealt a blow• Tuesday toJhe $74 million Inter"· · ~up~mtsor Barbara Kondyhs·, vote<i agamst 'subsidize developers.byenabling,thenito bring 
~iate80ooliever.routebyfailingto approve a tssumg the neede¢.Vanden· Road• memoran~ ·•·• developmenttothe•area;''')fromms,Ud:·· .. ·.·.·•·· ,· . 

. memorandi#cil'up.dersl!i~~ingwith the Sol~no ••..•. e~ktomm said he a~ked anumberof~TAboard . \t'' SupervisorcSkip.Tbolllsorralso ~~¢ecfadand
$ransport~tio1l~thority', ,,· , .. · . ·· .· · :;,:• .. members,'.includingDixonMayorcDonEriclison· ·.·.l1seplanneedsto accompanY;therelt~ver:oute. 
~'roe action means lha:tvandeirRo:id-akey• .• an<tvacavillecit)'.\COUncilwoinan and; STk' i ;y:;Butthis is;J1ot!heplac~ortimetofightthat 
· pliit. of., the 10.5•miie 'route .. :,.... ·wilL not be S~airwomallRischaS!ad~,toinclu~elangiiage (battle;: ·~ai<;i;.w~.omso,ll ~~'Tl1'::~i\t~r'J1ll81ll~nt~ 
1\':id<med;,atleastfor;'!OW;. -i ··;· .. , mthememorandum lmking;th&reheverroute: ., ••se& 8ellever·r.~ut!'; B;~oi\,•Page.•<;,;•·•.·•/'''.'t, 
··- ·J;.- ---=-i:;~~>~,~~t\:~:~;ti~L_i::_:jS::.~-~-~S~--:~-;2>--:: ·.z:t~~~i£~_<2~--" -:: i~::::_,;--·_, .. _--

c~me~aboutinc;easingtrafflC · 
'before:- on,I:.80.'~_'-
J ohn· silva · In fact,. a number of area 
Vanden· Road · businesS' leaders have. said 
su~ervisor Bill carroll. was. uolessthe cotiutyfindsawayto ' 
absent relieve: the area's increasingly 

Kromm~s fear was echoed' by·· heaV)'traffic;theywill beforced' 
to· relocate· elsewhere, Solano: . Barbara. Kondylis. 

1
.d t . 1 1 . th b . 

"Youcan't.buildyour.wayout wou uo • on y ose: ese USL" 
ofcongestion;" she s. aid; She nesses, but the .iobs that go 

alimgwith.them;' · · · · : 
addecithe relievenoutir"is not . Erickson favorsc establishing· 
going to he. lp one iota" to-relieve. a regionalconsensusto growth;; · 
traffic. from-the often congested one thatwonldinvolve not only• 
I'llOcorridor: · . · . · ·. · · · · the county andtheSTA, bntthe· 

Rather,. Kimdylis . said. the cities· of Vacaville,. Fairfield 
route•"is just a• gift. to develop• and'Slifsnn.City': · .. 
ers to• enable• them .. to bring• The·· Vacaville· City Council· 
developmenttotheagricult'!ral ·two weeks ago, at the behest of. 
areas· ofthe county:" . . City Manager· John Thompson; 

Ericlisonand Slade·agreetb& votedtohaveSladeexpress·the• 
reliever route·- which. whim city's concems:abouUand. use 
completed; would link. Leisure planning to the· rest ofthe STA 
Town Road to Suisun. City• and' board:members.. ... · · .. 
provide a rural alternative tor~ . Meanwhile,.Vacaville .Mayor 
.SOC-will impactlocaldevelop- David .. Fleming said'. he. favors 
ment and growth.: . having; city; land•use planning 

But Erickson. said. the STA · remainwith cities. · 

'should'notbe in the business of Thompson saidlastweekthat: · ~~:~~;;;~·;~~~![~~;t~~~itl~~~:; ~!elating Umd'use policies or· institoting planning policies in t 
~ellillg.cities where they can and undevelopedareas cau have an: alo~gtlie route: . · ' • ' · .. · · ·is more 
cannot•growc · . adverse effect by:· spurring. · "Part.of. whatbothers me is Peabody . . . . . . , .. 

Slade agreed) saying as a city growth before the communities· the semantics;" Kromm coutiil: Peabody :Road· carries- inore 
'conncilwo.man,· she is against are ready,· ., · · 1' • ued: "Using the term re revens than· three\ times•. the Jraffic. 
any organizationtellingthe city But .. Kromm has said' there. 'eel:good ... Absent.la.ud·controls· ,· · 
h to d 1 · · b h · t' t " PeabodyRoad'sloweraccldimt 
o;;Non:':~e~~hatwe·dowe're ·~~~th~~~~r:ve~e:J~~~~~~~ this is goingtq make things ·rate is due in. part. to it being 

going,to.havedevelopment.and~ while. worse ··· It• jilst .intuitively• · widerthanvanden.Road;which•. 
· · · doesn't make· sense. (Los Ange~· · · · traffic .. The issue is how do we ''Adding lanes to a highway; measures a,. mere 22' feet:inc 

'deaFwiih thattraffi'c and'move no matter how•manyyorradd, is' leslhastrred'it for decades and ... · 
1t along,"Slade said, not the· answer to congestion. where has itgottenthem?" width; 
: Silva said.' he· voted\for·the; Land:useis•the·answer to.con• With an-average dailytraffic 
)nemorandum because·' ·"the, 'gestion,"'he saidlastweek.With loadofinorethan7,000vehicles, 
business communityis.verycon. .no growthrestrictibns "the only Vandenc Road is orie ·.of the. 

••Stafi.WriterSean·Gilles.~ie con• 

trlbuted, tct.this. story •. 

PAGE 25 



TraHic nightmare in Cordelia 

sii{J3fUiJoA!LY REPUBUC 

Traffic from the \-61:10 intarchange flowi'l onto eastbounq 1-80. Cordalia residents have a to[Jgh time getting ho!Tle tJ§Caus\J of tt\e commuter gridlock. 



~ 
N 
-l 

~ ,~ ~; C "-:~-- T - ~~, .. ~~~~--- ~-~--~, 

Gridlsck'~oiill'ageon~ --_-
. . - . _.,. -'· s·.-, ,. __ .·.~-·<.;,· . -- - .-' -·-· '1,-

'TUbe mQviDg,~ Ne Spirigola. I-~80 to eohn~d :with .r:so f~r- > The $384 milli<1n bridge ptd- -- acromm<1date.tlie iricteased traf
- said. "It's_ just mllyliem" put @r west _where- Hig!iway- ·12 . _- ject iriv<1lves building new spans • :fiq ft!>m. the luidge, said Kaj;ie 

there BQW." ,_- - ---- .. -_ - -- eonn~cts wit!iJ,80 is Part ofthe . - f<1r .the !lric:lge, -:n'd "'xpanding: Yiiri, project manager Qf the 
. _ · • ;SpiAg<JJa,_ sen~ a,.l¢1¢~r to ,the M(!tfoP<1litsn, -_ Ttansp<1rtaj;i<jn f J;hE; I1~~;c)f limes Qll thl! easti'" l;irst Phase- <1f tJie interchange 

]?aii'field ciW ~!li11iger and Commissi<1n's 2()-yeai- Regi<1rti4 ,1 ll<!ttn9, ~~cle ,f_r<im _ tlitee t<1 fiye, • Jiruj~ -- · 
, _ ~<11ice Depm,ment's traft!c divi: _- Tt1111sp<irtation _ -_, r1.an. ___ ~o: 1i !with: two lanes -designated fo~ ··: --_ .~- Cordeti!l r~sidents will ptQbll• . 

SI<1n, suggestjng ail:af!'i<; lig!l._ t be_ part <1fthat plim,. routes ")V\}illd IIitl!'fs1;ate 780 traffic .. C<1n$itc bl - h- • - -·~n -. 't!i th · traffi 
· -tallc"·--t't'-~--''"-"~f'""' 'be-buil"ttliat ------· ·~t-Is-·so ··tli·--·--tio-- ·•ctedto"-"''-'-'-'- ·- Y avew vewt err_- __ -___ c 1ns ..ua •- =·curnc,~Q ~ ... es ~ connec • W1 ,-- nlSSw. _ .,.,.,~·nc .... sum- ... - ---- ~ -.- ~.- - .. 
'dCordeli ---- .. c. • ·- ·ru··h·--- ·--1--2- b-~--~---~--H·:•;.,.:- ''1-·;, •. --~---~~-d'b- '1 c"b·-,---- __ ,riigh:ti:ruu:elllltiltliemtercliange 

__ an ___ -_ _ - ._. __ a ___ roa __ .U!'_ •:_ '_' __ -_---_'_ -__ ~ __ --- ______ , __ ~_ --- _• _____ • __ g·--_-_.w __ a_y_ - '_--- e ___ ",_-_~---__ r, __ e_ .• _._._:_,_·_-___ -__ .·--_~---_:,., ___ ---'-_w ____ -.-,-a ___ -_Y_-, __ •_'_-_-.· __ -- __ -_-_2 ___ .. Ifier_-~_1111_. ___ · ___ ._-, e: __ , __ ro·-._--__ m ______ P ___ et..u __ -_-_-, __ ~_-__ ' Y_-_ sum __ --_._, _-_-.: ~ •.••. , · .. _~-__ -_~_--__ h __ uil'_--__ · __ t __ -_- _-~-~--,-· :<· ___ · _~_-- _-___ _- _- __ -_., "T1!ere's feallyhot inuch\ve meetsi-80. _ :' t:• irief~ooa.. _- ·• _ -~ •. ------_- Isrl! ~ ·- .- _ _ _ ~ _ 
can dq," Fa#fi.E!ld Ti~c Sgt. .,. But. tlie project is way do\Vn Tlie state oihd federal giixeth~· ~. "fl'bere's just m<1re and m9re . 
T<1ny Ford said. ''W~tli' ,a tri!ffic · oh tlie liStof<1ther S<1lahli C<iiin' : merit has pr9vided tlie $7 mil: ttafli~ all th,e time," said Steve 
lig!l.t Y<1Jll" ~011kin~.$~~~,oo.oj~t .· -cypr<1jects.in the re~Qnoil p~ali,. )io~ f<1r , th,e frrs~ .. pap; .t'f tli~ •·•. (J<lhp, A Ciiltrans Pl1hlic inf<1r· 
to get1t andJ don~;tJiink 1t. such as thel'80teli~erroute, ,mterc:h~. proJect, .hut t}ie .. Jillitton.i;.\if!icer;.fWe're ll(!Ver 

. woul(i llelP :n')'W;ay:" . · .. ~ ~.. •. .. .. ne:w Capitol ConidQr train stil: eStjm.ated $353 1D.Illi<iil n<;>~cl¢d go~ to' I)~ ahl~ til k.,ep up With 
... ·. · SO ~e bUrden i>fl,'~~eving tJie . ti!>l1S, · .. extendin~· ~opl;la,#.es, Jgr ~e;<1th<;,.,~~ Phil~~~ h~ ME .l d~yel~p~~~~ ;iffid devcl<1p<;rs a.J.;e 
t:afJ¥fal1sPP:~Y~agen~· al<ingi·8~, n"'f'·par\·an<,i-pp.e ylit~futind. , • ... · · .. ·~ •··· .. · .. ··~ .l1ev<;r ~<;illlg tO pay thelf fair 
Cles' .. ~ r.·.· , ... ···•·· ...•. lots and t;eplacmgthe~BehlC!a• •. :•The·Ilnprovements,to the'k,: ~shar!J,S<1Whatarey<1ug<11Ilgto 

· A plan toriri-oute n<ii'tlih<1illi!l• · Martinez bridg!Ji.' ' ' ~ , ~ 680; . lner~g, ~lanes ' should .do?". · 
'.: •, .- '· .. ·'· ._ ,,._ .:·-· · .. -- ,._ '- - ,:· ···:·J.·.:~>···· c;···· ,.,-~(·;···' ('--,, ,' - - -· 'c\:.-;:·:·.J.,:~---·-:-· ··;·,.,.:-, ' j 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

May 5,1999 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 

Agenda Item 6. 0 
May12, 1999 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

6.1 Minutes of Meeting of Apri114, 1999 

6.2 Draft Minutes of Apri128, 1999 TAC Meeting 

6.3 Executive Director to Sign 1999-00 Agreement for Administrative Services with the City 
of Vacaville 

6.4 Funds for Benicia Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program 

6.5 Executive Director to Sign Amended 1-80 Project Management Agreement with Grandy 
and Associates 

6.6 Solano Paratransit Quarterly Report 

6. 7 Resolution Supporting Applications for Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging 
Network Grant Program 

6.8 STA Contribution for Benicia-Martinez Bridge Groundbreaking Ceremony 

6.9 Appoint Rischa Slade as Alternate Member to Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board 
(CCJPB) 

PAGE 29 



Agenda Item 6.1 
May 12,1999 

s1ra 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
April14, 1999 

1.0 Call to Order - Confirm Quorum 

A quorum was confirmed. 

2.0 Closed Session Regarding Public Employment to Fill Position the Position of Executive 
Director 

A Special Closed Session was held from 4:00p.m. to 6:45 p.m. 

3.0 Reconvene for Regular Meeting 

Chair Slade called the regular meeting to order at 6:45p.m. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Jerry Hayes 
Don Erickson 
Steve Lessler 
Marci Coglianese 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
PeteRey 

John Silva 

Jim Weddell 
Alan Nadritch 
Morrie Barr 
Bernice Kaylin 
Paul Hom 
Pam Belchamber 
John Gray 
Elizabeth Richards 

City of Benicia (Alternate) 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo (Alternate) 

County of Solano 

CHP-Solano 
City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
League of Women Voters 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
Solano County 
Solano Commuter Information 

PAGE31 



DonnaHarr 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Dan Christians 

Solano Co. Citizens Land Alliance 
STA 

Matt Todd 
Stacy Medley 
Joyce Moody 
James Williams 

4.0 Approval of Agenda 

STA 
STA 
STA 
Vacaville Resident 
Vacaville Resident 

The agenda was unanimously approved by the STA Board on a motion by Marci Coglianese with 
a second by Jerry Hayes. 

5.0 Interim Executive Director's Report 

Michelle Morris Brubaker updated the Board on the following items: 

• STA/SEDCORP Tranny award presentation to be held on May 5 in Sacramento 
• Capitol Corridor drawing to be held later in meeting 
• I-80 Reliever Route bus tour and May 10 community meeting in Vacaville 
• Transportation Steering Committee 
• MTC annual Washington DC trip 
• Joint Congressional letter for federal earmark for bus purchases 

6.0 Comments/Update from Staff, Caltrans and MTC 

Dan Christians requested the Chair to draw two names for the Capitol Corridor contest sponsored by 
the SolanoLinks Consortium, CCJPB and Amtrak. Chair Slade drew the names of Alvin R. Tiu and 
Patrick Reubling, both of Suisun City. Matt Todd indicated that the Yolo County Transportation 
Authority was proposing a summer modification to the Route 30 schedule for the summer, and the 
matter would be brought back at the next Board meeting. Jim Weddell gave an update on the Highway 
12 Safety Corridor Action Plan. He said there will be a corridor-wide enforcement day, currently 
planned for June 19. 

6.1 Presentation by Larry Greene, Air Pollution Control Officer for Yolo-Solano Air Quality 
Management District 

Larry Greene gave an overhead presentation on the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District 
(YSAQMD). He said they are one of 35 air districts in California governed by a local Board of 
Directors. Mr. Greene said they are responsible for implementing various federal, state and local air 
quality laws and regulations. They are in a federal non-attainment area for ozone, and therefore, are 
required to prepare a State Implementation Plan (SIP). One of their responsibilities is to award 
approximately $400,000 each year from the $4 surcharge from automobile registration fees for the AB 
2766/ AB 8 Clean Air Fund program. 

PAGE32 



Jim Spering asked why Solano is split into two air districts. Larry Greene responded that the federal 
government originally drew the lines based on air basins. The eastern part of Solano was originally 
a separate air district, but because of the terrain, was later combined with Yolo County since it was 
geographically considered part of the Sacramento air basin. 

Mr. Greene also said that last year his Board supported Helen Thomson's AB 999 because they felt 
that the smog check program should be applied consistently between the Sacramento Bay Area and 
air basins. However, the Governor vetoed this bill. 

7.0 Opportunity for Public Comments 

There was no public comment. 

8.1 Consent Agenda 

Rischa Slade requested that item 8.6 be pulled from the Consent Agenda. On a motion by Jerry Hayes 
with a second by Don Erickson, the STA Board approved the following Consent Agenda items. 

8.1 Approve Minutes of Meeting of March 10, 1999 
8.2 Review Draft Minutes of March 31, 1999 TAC meeting 
8.3 Approve Office Lease Agreement 
8.4 Authorize Executive Director to Sign Program Supplements 
8.5 Approve Solano Paratransit Contract 
8. 7 Approve State Transit Assistance Program for 1999-00 
8.8 Approve Letter Requesting Solano County Fair and Six Flags Marine World 

to Participate in Maintenance of Solano Bikeway 
8.9 Welfare to Work Update 

9.1 Approve Policy on STA Budget Reserve 

Dan Christians described the proposed STA Budget Reserve policy that would develop a three 
month reserve fund based on the ST A's annual general operations budget, or 5 percent reserve based 
on the STA's total annual budget, whichever is greater. This wonld be approximately $180,000 based 
on the STA's 1999-00 budget. The reserve fund would be initiated with about $30,000 from the 
expected 1998-99 fund balance after the ST A audit is completed this fall. 

Jerry Hayes asked why couldn't more of the expected fund balance be added to the reserve. Dan 
Christians said that the STA Board could add more if they wanted to, but staff was also concerned 
about having enough unrestricted funding available to cover cash flow needs. Jim Spering said that 
he liked the reserve policy as proposed. On a motion by Jim Spering with a second by Don Erickson, 
the proposed STA Reserve Policy was unanimously approved. 

9.2 Approve STA Budget for FY 1999-00 

Dan Christians presented this item. He said that the ST A Budget for 1999-00 includes about a 4 

PAGE33 



percent increase in TDA and gas tax contributions from member jurisdictions. The budget includes 
a salary of up to $92,500 for the new Executive Director. Instead of a cost of living increase for 
current employees, the budget includes an increase in the STA-paid contribution to the Public 
Employees Retirement System (PERS) from 3 percent to about 7 percent. The Deputy Director for 
Projects would receive a 3 percent cost of living increase since she already has an STA-paid 
contribution of 7 percent. There will also be an initial budget of $100,000 for the Project 
Development program to implement priority projects. Most remaining programs will be similar to 
last year with some fund balances carried forward into next year. 

On a motion by Jim Spering with a second by Steve Lessler, the STA Board unanimously approved 
the STA Budget for 1999-00 as proposed. 

9.3 Approve 1999-00 Priority Projects 

Michelle Morris Brubaker presented the proposed list of 1999-00 Priority Projects. She said that of 
the $100,000 included in the 1999-00 STA Budget, $75,000 would be allocated to specific projects 
and $25,000 would be left in miscellaneous project reserve. On a motion by Jerry Hayes with a 
second by Jim Spering, the STA Board unanimously approved the proposed 1999-00 Priority 
Projects. 

9.4 Approve Resolution Authorizing Submittal of 1999-00 Solano Projects for the 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 

Dan Christians said that the STA Executive Committee recently met to review all of the applications 
submitted for the 1999-00 Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) program. A total of 
$326,393 of projects would be recommended to the Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
(BAAQMD) for funding. On a motion by Don Erickson with a second by Marci Coglianese, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the attached Resolution authorizing the submittal of the 1999-00 
Solano projects for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air program to the BAAQMD. 

9.5 Approve Travel Safety Program Reserve Projects for TEA-21 Funds 

Matt Todd presented this staff report. He described the process used to develop the list of safety 
projects to be funded with TEA-21 "75% Program" funds totaling $594,000. Marci Coglianese said 
that the traffic signal in Rio Vista should be corrected to read "Gardner Rd./Highway 12." Rischa 
Slade also indicated that the project at Serna and Monte Vista should be listed as just a crosswalk. 
Steve asked ifthe lighted sidewalk proposed in Fairfield will be a lighted sidewalk like the one just 
built in Suisun City. Matt Todd concurred that it would be the same type. Jerry Hayes asked why 
the proposed traffic signal on Highway 12 is a Vallejo project instead of a Caltrans project. Matt 
Todd responded that traffic signals, in this situation, are a shared responsibility between Caltrans and 
the local jurisdiction. 

On a motion by Jim Spering with a second by Don Erickson, the STA Board unanimously approved 
the Travel Safety Program Reserve Projects for TEA-21 Funds, including the revisions discussed. 

PAGE34 



10.1 Approve Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Guidelines and Call for 
Projects 

Dan Christians described the proposed guidelines, schedule and selection process proposed for the 
Solano Transportation Enhancements program. He said that the guidelines would generally follow 
the MTC TLC/TEA guidelines, but allow for more flexibility and a greater emphasis on projects that 
implement the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. Staff will send out applications to various city and 
county staffs along with some non-profit organizations. Marci Coglianese asked if staff knew what 
local non-profit organizations were certified to apply. Dan Christians said that he didn't know. 
Michelle Morris Brubaker responded that it would be best for any non-profit group to partner with 
a city or county because of all the federal and state requirements,. Jerry Hayes asked ifbike projects 
would have top priority and if historic preservation projects could also be funded. Staff said that if 
bicycle projects are proposed, preference would be given to those that implement the Countywide 
Bicycle Plan. However, it was indicated that historic preservation projects are also eligible for 
funding. 

On a motion by Jerry Hayes with a second by Steve Lessler, the STA Board approved the proposed 
Solano Transportation Enhancement Guidelines and issued a Call for Projects. 

11.0 Information Items: Funding Opportunities 

Chair Slade said that she and her city staff were impressed with the funding material and thanked 
ST A staff for their efforts. 

11.1 1999-2001 Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 
11.2 1999-00 BAAQMD Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 
11.3 1999-00 BAAQMD Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant Program 
11.4 1999-00 BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) 

12.1 Information on Executive Director Search 

Rischa Slade said that the Board interviewed two finalists for the Executive Director position during 
the earlier closed session. The committee is in negotiations with one of the candidates and will 
armounce the results at a later date. 

12.2 Board Members Comments 

Rischa Slade said that the STA had received a thank you card from Sharon Banks who is recovering 
from a stroke. 

12.3 Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30p.m. The next regular meeting is scheduled for May 12, 1999. 

PAGE35 



1. Call To Order 

s1ra 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Minutes ofthe meeting of 
April28, 1999 

Agenda Item 6.2 
Mayl2,1999 

Michelle Morris Brubaker called the regular meeting oftbe Technical Advisory Committee to order 
at 1:35 P.M. at the STA conference room. 

Present: Gian Aggarwal 
Morrie Barr 
Otto Bertolero 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Julian W. Carroll 
Dan Christians 
Hilmer (Ace) Forsen 
John Gray 
Ed Huestis 
Lizzie Kemp 
Gary Leach 
Julie Pappa 
Elizabeth Richards 
Michael Throne 
Matt Todd 

2. Approval of Agenda 

The agenda was approved as presented. 

3. Approval of Minutes of March 31, 1999 

City of Vacaville 
City of Fairfield 
Suisun City 
STA 
Caltrans 
STA 
Cal trans 
Solano County 
City of Vacaville 
MTC 
City of Vallejo 
City of Suisun City 
Solano Commuter Info 
City of Benicia 
STA 

On a motion by Gary Leach with a second by John Gray tbe minutes were approved as submitted. 

4. Opportunity for Public Comment 

Lizzie Kemp from MTC introduced herself and said that since Yvette Pierre had left MTC, she 

PAGE37 



would be Solano's liaison until a permanent replacement could be found. She said that she was 
taking David Murray's position since he transferred to another section at MTC. She passed around 
her business card and offered her assistance. Her phone number is (51 0) 464-7804. 

5. Comments From Staff, Caltrans, MTC 

Michelle Morris Brubaker discussed the results ofMTC's Transportation for Livable Communities/ 
Transportation Enhancements Program. She said that there were about $82 million in applications 
and only about $9 million in funding. The draft project list includes a downtown streetscape 
enhancement project for Suisun City. 

6. Consortium Update 

Matt Todd provided an update of the SolanoLinks Consortium. Major items included hearing a 
report on their spring marketing program; approving a Work Program for 1999-00; accepting a 
report on the proposed Route 85 Extension from Fairfield-Vacaville; and recommending 
modifications to the Citylink Route 30 bus service for the sunuuer to the STA Board. 

ACTION ITEMS 

7. Revised Dixon-Davis Bike Route PSR and South Countywide Bicycle Plan Update 

Dan Christians said that the Bicycle Advisory Committee had prepared these two plans during the 
past six months. He described the major proposals for each report and recommended that the TAC 
approve the plans and send them on to the STA Board for incorporation into the Countywide Bicycle 
Plan. Gary Leach said that the wording in the staff report made it sound like City of Vallejo was 
required to do a new Bicycle Master Plan. Dan said that although it wasn't required, the BAC did 
suggest that a new Bicycle Master Plan be prepared since this South County study could not address 
all local bike route issues. However, Dan said he would change the wording for the Board packet 
since it was only a suggestion and was not mandatory. 

Ace Forsen asked if the Dixon-Davis Bike Route included any portion ofthe Caltrans right-of-way, 
and Dan said it would include a small portion of their right-of-way, south of the South Fork of Putah 
Creek. Julian Carroll said that the plan was a great effort by the committee. 

On a motion by Michael Throne with a second by John Gray, the TAC approved the revised Dixon
Davis Bike Route PSR and South Countywide Bicycle Plan Update as supplements to the 
Countywide Bicycle Plan and forwarded it on to the STA Board for approval. 

8. Benicia Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program 

Matt Todd presented this report and said that City of Benicia had requested the release of their 
balance of $11,438.26 from the Benicia AVA program toward the purchase of a vehicle used for their 
program. Ed Huestis suggested that they consider leasing an electric vehicle. On a motion by Michael 
Throne with a second by John Gray, the TAC unanimously approved the City ofBenicia's request and 
forwarded it to ST A Board for approval. 

PAGE38 



9. Amend Project Management Consultant Contract for I-80 Reliever Route 

Michelle Morris Brubaker presented this report and said that the agreement with Grandy and 
Associates had expired on March 31, 1999. Because of some technical delays getting federal funds 
for the project, Michelle recommended that an additional $3,000 from miscellaneous project 
development funds be added to this contract through May 31, 1999. However, an additional $10,500 
from lobbying item was also available if more funds are needed for these services. John Gray said that 
Bob Grandy's services had been excellent and suggested that $5,000 be approved for this contract 
amendment. Michael Throne suggested that the contract amendment extend through June 30, 1999. 

On a motion by John Gray with a second by Gian Aggarwal, the TAC approved an additional $5,000 
for Grandy and Associates for the 1-80 Reliever Route Project Management services contract through 
June 30, 1999, and forward it on to the STA Board for approval. 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

10. Schedule for 1999 Congestion Management Program and Traffic Model Update 

Dan Christians presented a proposed schedule for the preparation of the 1999 CMP. He said that the 
CMP model update was almost completed and in about a month he would be requesting level of 
service calculations for the CMP roadway network. Gian Aggarwal asked if the CMP was mandatory. 
Dan said that either the CMP or something comparable would need to be prepared as part of the 
federal STP Planning grant requirements. Lizzie Kemp agreed that certain elements such as a priority 
project monitoring program and a seven year capital improvement program would be required 
whether the STA prepared a CMP or not. At the current time, the STA is required to prepare a CMP. 

11. Highway 12 Corridor Safety Study 

Matt Todd presented a list of Highway 12 improvements that were proposed as part of the Highway 
12 Safety Corridor Action Plan. Otto Bertolero asked for some clarifications on some of the proposed 
Highway 12 safety improvements in Suisun City. 

12. Update on Applications for Electric Recharging Stations Request for Infrastructure 
Program Funds 

Dan Christians updated the TAC on the cost estimates and applications being prepared for various 
key sites for this program. He said that the final deadline was May 14, and he would be submitting 
all completed applications by that date. 

13. Update on Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Guidelines and Call for 
Projects 

Dan Christians described the Solano Transportation Enhancements Program application packets that 
were recently sent out to all TAC members. He reminded everyone that May 14 was the application 
deadline. 

14. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at about 2:15 p.m. The next meeting will be on May 26, 1999 at 1:30 
p.m. 

PAGE39 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May4, 1999 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Soeanocz:.,-~ 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
City of Vacaville Administrative Services 

Agenda Item 6.3 

May12, 1999 

The City of Vacaville proposes to continue to provide financial, benefit management and legal 
services to the STA for fiscal year 1999-00. The 1999-00 budget approved by the STAin May 
reflects the following proposed services and costs: 

• Financial services (accounting, payroll, etc.) 
• Benefit management 
• Legal services 

TOTAL 

$26,780 
$ 5,300 
$ 4.400 ($88 per hour) 
$36,480 

The STA continues to benefit a great deal from the professionalism and responsiveness of 
Vacaville's administrative and legal staff. The unique contract enables the STA to have the expertise 
of a larger public agency's staff, providing the STA with cost-effective administrative services. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. The 1999-00 STA budget includes funds for administrative services. 

Recommendation 

Approve the proposed contract for $36,480 for administrative services with the City of Vacaville for 
fiscal year 1999-00. 

Attachment 

PAGE41 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY AND CITY OF VACAVILLE FOR 
PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL SERVICES 

TillS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of 1999, 
by and between the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (hereinafter "STA") and 
the City of Vacaville (hereinafter "CITY"). 

WITNESETH 

WHEREAS, the STA consists of Solano County and its seven cities operating under 
a joint powers agreement, which defines its duties and responsibilities; and 

WHEREAS, the STA requires professional and technical assistance for accounting, 
personnel and legal services; and 

WHEREAS, the CITY is a public agency which is willing and able to furnish 
assistance to the ST A under the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual promises 
hereinafter expressed and intending to be legally bound thereby, the parties do mutually 
agree as follows: 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The STA hereby engages CITY and CITY agrees to perform procedures as outlined 
in the attached proposal for services hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by 
reference. 

2. CITY'S PERSONNEL AND WORKING RELATIONSIDP WITH STA 

A. Except as otherwise provided in Exhibit A, all of the service hereunder to be 
performed by CITY shall be performed by CITY personnel and all personnel engaged in the 
work shall be fully qualified and shall be authorized or permitted under state and local law 
to perform such service. 

B. Except as provided in Exhibit A, none of the work or CITY shall subcontract 
services covered by this Agreement unless approved in writing in advance by the ST A. 

Except as provided in Exhibit A, any subcontracts in connection with work or services 
covered herein will be undertaken by direct contract between STA and said consultants. 

PAGE42 



3. COMPENSATION 

CITY shall receive payment for allowable costs, as outlined below, for the 
performance of work requested under this Agreement. 

4. METHOD OF PAYMENT 

The ST A shall pay CITY on the last day of the month for all costs incurred within the 
same month. CITY will prepare a journal voucher charging the STA a prorated dollar 
amount for all set fee items and an amount equal to the cost of the work performed for all 
items billed on an hourly basis including legal services. Within 30 calendar days after the 
end of the applicable month, CITY shall submit a cost report to the STA showing supporting 
evidence and computations for all items charged to ST A, including an itemization of items 
billed on an hourly basis. 

5. RECORDS 

CITY shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to costs incurred 
under this Agreement. All such records shall be maintained on a generally accepted 
accounting basis and shall be clearly identified and readily accessible. CITY shall provide 
free access to the representatives of the STA during regular business hours to such books and 
records, and the right to audit the same, and to make transcripts therefrom as necessary, and 
to allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities relating to the 
performance of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment 
for work performed under this Agreement. 

6. PRIOR AGREEMENTS, AMENDMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS 

This, AGREEMENT, including all Exhibits attached hereto, represents the entire 
understanding of the parties as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written 
understandings shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered 
hereunder. No change, modification or amendment hereto will be valid, unless in writing 
and signed by both parties. 

The parties hereto may from time to time require changes in the scope of the services 
and in the performance of such services. Such changes, including any increase or decrease 
in the amount of compensation to CITY, which re mutually agreed upon by and between the 
parties hereto, shall be incorporated as written amendments to this Agreement and to the 
STA's annual Overall Work Program and Budget, when appropriate. 

PAGE43 



7. TERMINATION 

Either party hereto may terminate this Agreement without cause at any time by giving 
written notice of such termination to the other party and specil)ring the effective date thereof, 
at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of such termination. In that event, CITY 
shall be reimbursed its allowable costs in accordance with Section 3 of this Agreement to the 
date of termination. 

8. HOLD HARMLESS 

STA will indemnify, hold harmless and assume defense of, in any action oflaw or 
equity, the CITY, its officers, employees, agents and elective and appointive boards from all 
claims, losses, damages, including property damages, personal liability, including death, and 
liability of every kind, nature and description, directly or indirectly arising from the 
operations of ST A or of any persons directly or indirectly employed by, or acting as agent 
for STA, but not including the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the CITY. This 
indemnification shall extend to claims, losses, damages, injury and liability for injuries 
occurring after completion of the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, as well as 
during the progress of rendering such services. Acceptance of insurance certificates required 
under this Agreement does not relieve STA from liability under this indemnification and hold 
harmless clause. This indenmification and hold harmless clause shall apply to all damages 
and claims for damages of every kind suffered, by reason of any of ST A operations 
regardless of whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined to be 
applicable to any of such damages or claims for damages. 

9. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

The term of this AGREEMENT shall be from July 1, 1999 to June 30,2000, subject 
to the provisions of section 7 of this AGREEMENT (termination). 

10. GOVERNING LAW 

CITY and STA agree that the law governing this AGREEMENT shall be that of the 
State of California. 

11. VENUE 

In the event that suit shall be brought by either party to this agreement, the parties 
agree that venue shall be exclusively vested in the state courts of the County of Solano, or 
where otherwise appropriate, exclusively in the United States District Court, Eastern District 
of California, Sacramento, California. 

PAGE44 



12. WAIVER 

ST A agrees that waiver by CITY of any breach or violation of any term or condition 
of this AGREEMENT shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other term or condition 
contained herein or a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation of the same or any other 
term or condition. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day 
and year first written above. 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

By Chairperson:, ____________ _ 

COUNTY OF SOLANO 
By Mayor, City of Vacaville 

REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

By Executive Director, Solano Transportation Authority 

By City Manager, City of Vacaville 

By Finance Manager, City of Vacaville 

By Director of Administrative Services, City ofVacaville 

By City Attorney, City of Vacaville 

PAGE45 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

May3, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd 

s1ra 
Agenda Item 6.4 

May12, 1999 

RE: Approve Funds for Benicia Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program 

The STA administers the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) program for Solano County. Under 
the cnrrent legislation and allotment rules of the Solano Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program, 
all funds received from the program are spent in the same fiscal year. 

Under the rules during the initial years of the program, the STA was allowed to keep a jurisdiction's 
unexpended funds as a balance, if they had not incnrred expenses against it. The City of Benicia has 
a fund balance of$11,438.26 in the STA accounts. 

AVA funds can be nsed to reimburse the jurisdictions that participate in this program for operational 
and some capital costs that occnr to carry out the abatement of abandoned vehicles. Benicia has 
requested that their fund balance be applied towards the replacement of the vehicle used by the city's 
employees who have the primary responsibility for abating abandoned vehicles in Benicia. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. The use ofthese AVA funds is included in the STA 1998-99 budget. 

Recommendation 

Approve the release of the Benicia AVA program fund balance of$11,438.26 to Benicia toward 
the replacement of the vehicle used for the vehicle abatement program. 

Attachment 

PAGE47 



APR-13-99 TUE 12:35 BENICIA POLICE FAX NO. 7077468127 P. 01 

BENICIA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Aprill3, 1999 

Mr. Matt Todd 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Mr. Todd: 

200 East "L" Street .. Benic;a, CA 94510 
(707) 745-3412 ,. Fax 746-0131 

This letter is to infoxm you that the Benicia Police Departmeot would like to obtain and use the 
$11,438.26 available to us through your program. These funds would be used to replace the 
vehicle currently used exclusively by one of our non-sworn employees who has the primary 
responsibility for abandoned vehicles/vehicle abatement within our city. We determined that our 
current needs could be satisfied by a Ford F-250 Pick-up truck. We obtained three bids, the lowest 
of which was from Wilson Cornelius Ford in Vallejo at a cost of$16,996.39. 

The vehicle in question is a 1990 Chevrolet Cheyerme pick -up which was acquired used from 
another municipality in July 1993. This vehicle has just over 125,000 miles on it and since its 
acquisition has undergone numerous repairs, including having the frame welded on two occasions 
when cracks appeared threatening to collapse the vehicle in half, there have also been numerous 
problems with the brakes including an entire brake system rebuild, several transmission repairs and 
other miscellaneous frequent and costly repairs and replacement of parts in order to keep it in 
running condition. This vehicle is the primary transportation for our vehicle abatement offi~er and 
is used by him daily to complete all of his assigned duties. 

If any further information is needed in this matter please do not hesitate to call me at the number 
beJoJ. Thank /ou fi ur attention in this matter, 

~I. 
Lt. Kenneth T. Davena 

(707) 746-4260 

"QUALITY POLICING· COMMITTED TO YOU" 

PAGE48 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May4, 1999. 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 

Agenda Item 6.5 
May12, 1999 

Amend Project Management Consultant Contract for I-80 Reliever Route 

The STA has secured $28 million in state and federal funds for the I-80 Reliever Route project and 
is in the process ofimp1ementing the first five stages of the project. In July 1998, the STA Board 
approved a contract with Grandy & Associates to assist STA staff with managing the project. 

The initial agreement with Grandy & Associates was a three-month contract for $12,000 funded with 
project development funds. The project development funds were provided as a bridge until the state 
and federal funds could be accessed to fund ongoing project management activities. In November 
1998, the STA Board approved an additional $10,000 in 1998-99 project development funding for 
the I-80 Reliever Route project for the period from November 1998 to January 1999. In January 
1999, state and federal funds were still not available, so the STA approved an extension of this 
contract until March 31, 1999, with no additional funds. 

Originally, the project was delayed because Caltrans/FHWA had not approved a TIP amendment 
containing the support costs for the project. This TIP amendment was approved in February. In 
March, the California Transportation Commission approved a request for authorization of funds for 
the Reliever Route project. At the time of the TAC meeting, the STA still had not received notice 
from Caltrans authorizing us to proceed. 

Because of continued delays, the TAC recommends that $5,000 in project development funds be 
provided to extend the project management contract with Grandy & Associates to June 30, 1999, 
when state/federal funds will be available. This $5,000 in project development funds would be 
transferred from the following sources: $3,000 from miscellaneous project development and $2,000 
remaining from the federal lobbying item. An amended project development list is attached. 

Fisca11mpact 

The 1998-99 STA budget would be amended to transfer $5,000 in Project Development funds to 
implementation of the I-80 Reliever Route project. 

Recommendation 

Approve the transfer of$5,000 in 1998-99 project development funding from miscellaneous project 
development ($3,000) and federal lobbying ($2,000) to implementation of the I-80 Reliever Route 
and authorize the Executive Director to amend the contract with Grandy & Associates for project 
management to add up to $5,000 and extend the contract to June 30, 1999. 

PAGE49 



STA Project Development Fund 
Proposed 1998-99 STA Priority Projects 

(listed in alphabetical order) 

Project 1998-1999 
PDFunds 
(Adopted) 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities Program $5,000 

Federal Lobbyist $15,000 

Highway 12 Improvements 

Highway 37 Project 
. 

I-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes 

I-80 Reliever Route- Corridor Concept Plan $15,000 

I-80 Reliever Route- Implementation $22,000 

Intercity Transit Plan - Implementation 

Mare Island Access Study $10,000 

Miscellaneous Project Development $3,000 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road 

Solano Bike Route Plan - Implementation $19,971 

Solano Bikeway (along I-80 in Vallejo) $10,000 

Solano Transportation Plan - Implementation $10,000 

Travel Safety Study- Implementation $25,000 

Vacaville CNG Facility 

PROJECT NOT INCLUDED IN 1999-00 LIST: 

TOTAL $139,971 

Note: Proposed changes are shown in bold print. 

1998-1999 
PDFunds 
(Proposed) 

$5,000 

$5,000 

$12,000 

$15,000 

$27,000 

$10,000 

$0 

$19,971 

$10,000 

$10,000 

$25,000 

$139,971 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May 3,1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd 

s1ra 
Review Solano Paratransit Quarterly Report 

Agenda Item 6.6 
May 12,1999 

Operating statistics and other information through March 1999 IS included in the attached 
spreadsheet. 

Fisca1l.mpact 

None 

Reconnnendation 

No reconnnendation; this is an information item only. 

Attachment 

PAGE 51 



~ 
VI 
N 

Month 
Jul 
Aug 
Sep 
Oct 
Nov 
Dec 
Jan 
Feb 
Mar 
Apr 
May 
Jun 

TOTAL 
YTDAVG 

ANNUALIZED 

Month 
Jul 

Aug 
Sep 
Oct 
Nov 
Dec 
Jan 
Feb 
Mar 
Apr 
May 
Jun 

TOTAL 
YTDAVG 

ct.NN_lJALIZE~ 

Total 
Monthly 

Passnors 
537 
504 
814 
776 
674 
624 
596 
792 
882 

0 
0 
0 

6,199 
689 

8 265 

Total 
Monthly 

Passnors 
777 
785 
938 
903 
680 
718 
588 
664 
799 
621 
529 
493 

8,495 
708 

_!l,'l95 

Sui 
Dix FF Rio Citv 
54 197 0 57 
30 185 0 43 
38 323 0 82 
36 279 0 88 
33 239 0 71 
31 239 0 49 
24 146 0 108 
13 282 0 110 
16 372 0 115 

4.4% 36.5% 0.0% 11.7% 
275 2,262 0 723 
31 251 0 80 

367 3,016 0 964 

Sui 
Dix FF Rio Citv 
2 297 2 167 
8 266 0 158 

16 368 0 178 
24 324 0 144 
13 239 0 98 
11 206 0 122 
12 123 4 100 
15 159 0 104 
34 191 0 122 
28 174 0 62 
27 176 0 38 
30 102 0 33 

2.6% 30.9% 0.1% 15.6% 
220 2,625 6 1,326 
18 219 1 111 

220 2,625 6 1,326 

Solano Paratransit, FY 1998-1999 
Monthlv Data and Performance R 

- -· k 

Revenue Passngrs/ 
Wheel % Vehicle Revenue 
Chair of Service Vehicle 

Vaca Coun Lifts Total Hours Hour 
189 40 141 26.3% 395 1.36 
213 33 161 31.9% 340 1.48 
347 24 279 34.3% 524 1.55 
345 28 282 36.3% 515 1.51 
294 37 277 41.1% 438 1.54 
276 29 250 40.1% 456 1.37 
279 39 184 30.9% 377 1.58 
363 24 327 41.3% 424 1.87 
354 25 340 38.5% 514 1.72 

42.9% 4.5% 
2,660 279 2,241 36.2% 3,983 1.56 
296 31 249 36.2% 443 1.56 

3 547 372 2 988 36.2% §,311 ' 1.56 

Solano Paratransit, FY 1997-1998 
ow•-• •~• •• ._. .............. ·- ............. '' ...... ·-- . , .... -· .. 

Revenue Passngrs/ 
Wheel % Vehicle Revenue 
Chair of Service Vehicle 

Vaca Coun Lifts Total Hours Hour 
256 53 362 46.6% 452 1.72 
293 60 382 48.7% 460 1.71 
338 38 471 50.2% 524 1.79 
368 43 481 53.3% 548 1.65 
292 38 338 49.7% 456 1.49 
343 36 373 51.9% 514 1.40 
312 37 306 52.0% 455 1.29 
364 22 355 53.5% 478 1.39 
436 16 401 50.2% 551 1.45 
326 31 251 40.4% 448 1.39 
274 14 191 36.1% 400 1.32 
296 32 136 27.6% 367 1.34 

45.9% 4.9% 
3,898 420 4,047 47.6% 5,651 1.50 
325 35 337 47.6% 471 1.50 

3,898 420 4,047 47.6% 5,651 1.50 

Est 
Total Est Farebox 

Monthly Passngr Net Recovery 
Denials ense Fares Subsid Ratio 

0 $16,875 $1,155 $15,720 6.8% 
1 $14,533 $990 $13,544 6.8% 
0 $22,398 $1,724 $20,675 7.7% 
0 $22,007 $1,642 $20,365 7.5% 
0 $18,739 $1,390 $17,349 7.4% 
0 $19,516 $1,294 $18,222 6.6% 
0 $16,133 $1,287 $14,846 8.0% 
0 $18,142 $1,618 $16,524 8.9% 
0 $21,974 $1,942 $20,033 8.8% 

1 $170,318 $13,041 $157,277 7.7% 
0 $18,924 $1,449 $17,475 7.7% 
1 $227,091 $17,388 $209,703 7.7% 

Est 
Total Est Farebox 

Monthly Passngr Net Recovery 
Denials Ex ense Fares Subsid Ratio 

0 $18,550 $1,528 $17,022 8.2% 
0 $18,878 $1,666 $17,212 8.8% 
0 $21,528 $1,942 $19,585 9.0% 
0 $22,493 $1,886 $20,606 8.4% 
0 $18,745 $1,442 $17,302 7.7% 
0 $21,097 $1,614 $19,483 7.6% 
0 $18,674 $1,330 $17,344 7.1% 
0 $19,628 $1,446 $18,182 7.4% 
0 $22,649 $1,721 $20,928 7.6% 
0 $18,394 $1,333 $17,061 7.2% 
0 $16,446 $1,118 $15,329 6.8% 
1 $15 070 $917 $14 153 6.1% 

1 $232,151 $17,943 $214,208 7.7% 
0 $19,346 $1,495 $17,851 7.7% 
1 $232,151 $17,943 $214,208 7.7% 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

May 5,1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 

s1ra 
Agenda Item 6. 7 

May12, 1999 

RE: Approve Resolution Supporting Applications for Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) 
Charging Network Grant Program 

To date, the STA has received cost estimates from Edison EV, our advisor, for the following electric 
charging station sites: 

Vallejo Ferry Terminal 

Benicia City Hall 

Option 1- new parking lot (across from ferry terminal) 
Option 2 - near ferry terminal 

$24,575 
$29,125 

$ 7,872 

The STA would also like to submit as many of the following applications to the Bay Area Electric 
Infrastructure Program. 

Applications will be submitted for all projects having cost estimates and complete project 
descriptions. 

Fairfield City Hall 
Suisun City Hall 
Vallejo City Hall 
Solano County Fleet Operations 
STA offices (or adjacent site) 
Old San Francisco Express Restaurant 

Additional cost estimates have been requested from both Edison EV or Sacramento Municipal Utility 
District (SMUD), but there have been some technical delays in securing cost estimates for these other 
sites. 

The list of applications will be finalized by May 14, the submittal deadline this year. Edison EV is 
also in the process of requesting matching funds from the major automotive manufacturers (i.e. GM, 
and Ford). Any sites not totally funded with this funding source may be considered for TFCA 
Program Manager Funds, which will become available effective July 1. The STA Board recently 
approved $30,000 for that program. 

Recommendation 

Approve the attached Resolution supporting applications for Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) 
Charging Network Grant Program. 

Attachment 
PAGE 53 



RESOLUTION 99-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
SUPPORTING APPLICATIONS FOR BAY AREA ELECTRIC VEHICLE (EV) 

CHARGING NETWORK GRANT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority has approved the Electric Vehicles and Electric 
Infrastructure Program as a priority project; and 

WHEREAS, the STA, its member agencies and the private sector have shown a significant interest 
in using electric vehicles in their city and county fleets and making electric charging units accessible 
to the public; and 

WHEREAS, the STA and its member agencies are interested in installing at least two electric 
charging units (one conductive and one inductive unit) at each of the subject member agency sites 
during the next year; and 

WHEREAS, the attached list of proposed sites is submitted for the 1999-00 program year, subject 
to completion of cost estimates and applications (Attachment A); and 

WHEREAS, matching funding will also be requested from major electric vehicle auto 
manufacturers for key corridor sites; and 

WHEREAS, the STA will match some priority charging sites with available Transportation Fund 
for Clean Air Program (TFCA) funds, as necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby. 
supports the attached applications for Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant 
Program. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, MICHELLE MORRIS BRUBAKER, the Solano Transportation Authority Interim Executive 
Director, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, 
and adopted by said STAat a regular meeting thereof held this 12th day of May, 1999. 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE 54 



Attachment A 

1999-00 Solano Applications for 
Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant Program 

Vallejo Ferry Terminal 

Benicia City Hall 

Option 1- new parking lot 
Option 2 - near terminal 

$24,575 
$29,125 

$ 7,872 

Other Proposed Sites (subject to completion of cost estimates and applications): 

Fairfield City Hall 
Suisun City Hall 
Vallejo City Hall 
Solano County Fleet Operations 
STA offices (or adjacent site) 
Old San Francisco Express Restaurant 

PAGE 55 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May4, 1999 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 

Agenda Item 6.8 
May12, 1999 

Approve STA Contribution for Benicia-Martinez Bridge Groundbreaking Ceremony 

With work scheduled to begin this summer on the new Benicia-Martinez Bridge, the STA is 
planning a groundbreaking ceremony for the new bridge, together with the Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority, Caltrans, the City of Benicia and MTC's Bay Area Toll Authority 
(BATA). The ceremony is scheduled for July 8, beginning at 9:00 a.m. The Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority (CCTA) has agreed to contribute $1,000 to cover expenses for the 
groundbreaking ceremony, and has requested that the STA contribute the same. 

Staff recommends that the STA contribute up to $1,000 towards the Benicia-Martinez Bridge 
groundbreaking event. 

Fiscal Impact 

$1,000 would be allocated for this event from the operations services and supplies category in the 
1999-00 STA budget. 

Recommendation 

Approve the allocation of up to $1,000 for the Benicia-Martinez Bridge groundbreaking ceremony. 

PAGE 57 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 

Agenda Item 6.9 
May12, 1999 

Appoint Rischa Slade as Alternate Member to Capitol Corridor Joint Powers 
Board (CCJPB) 

The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board (CCJPB) became an independent agency from the state 
on July 1, 1998. The Board is made up of two representatives from eight counties including Solano, 
Placer, Yolo, Contra Costa, Alameda, San Francisco, Alameda and Santa Clara and representatives 
from the BART Board. The STA has appointed two Solano representatives and they are Jim 
Spering, Mayor of Suisun City, and Jerry Hayes, Mayor of Benicia. 

The CCJPB's regular meetings are usually held every other month at the Suisun City Hall, and once 
or twice a year, they plan to meet at other locations. The CCJPB has been very busy implementing 
its fifth and sixth trains recently, and plans for a seventh train are scheduled to begin later this fall, 
subject to funding in the Governor's budget. The CCJPB recently prepared a new Business Plan for 
1999-00 but did not have a quorum (i.e. 11 members) to act on this plan. 

Many of the agencies have appointed an alternate Board member to ensure a quorum at each 
meeting. 

Recommendation 

Appoint Rischa Slade as the Alternate Member to the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board (CCJPB). 

PAGE 59 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May4, 1999 
STABoard 
Rischa Slade 

Agenda Item 7.1 
May12, 1999 

Appoint Executive Director and Authorize Chair to Sign Personnel Services Contract 

The STA Board has selected Daryl K. Halls to be the new Executive Director for the STA. He is 
from Southern California and previously has worked in policy development and legislative service 
for the Orange County Division of the Leagne of California Cities. Effective on the start date for 
Daryl Halls, Michelle Morris Brubaker will return to the position of Deputy Director for Projects. 
A copy of the personnel services agreement, including annual salary and start date, will be provided 
at the meeting. 

Fiscal Impact 

The 1998-99 and 1999-00 STA budgets include funds for the new Executive Director's salary. 

Recommendation 

Appoint Daryl K. Halls to be the new Executive Director for the STA, and authorize the Chair of the 
STA to sign a personnel services contract with him. Michelle Morris Brubaker will return to the 
position of Deputy Director for Projects under the terms of her previous personnel services 
agreement. 

PAGE61 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

May4, 1999 
STA Board 
Stacy Medley 

Agenda Item 7.2 
May12, 1999 

RE: Authorize Executive Director to Executive Contract to Prepare 1998-99 STA Audit 

The contract with our previous auditors will expire at the end of the 1998-99 fiscal year. Michelle 
Morris Brubaker, Dawn VanGorden, Accountant with City of Vacaville, and myself will be 
conducting an interview with the potential candidate on May 5. 

The name of the auditor chosen will be presented at the meeting, along with their qualifications and 
why they were selected. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. The cost has already been approved in the 1999-00 budget. 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to sign a three-year contract, with two additional optional years 
with the selected auditor to prepare STA's audits. 

PAGE63 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May4, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 

Agenda Item 8.1 
May12, 1999 

Approve Resolution Incorporating Dixon-Davis Bike Route PSR and South 
Bicycle Update as Supplements to Countywide Bicycle Plan 

On April 1 and April 28 respectively, the Bicycle Advisory Committee and Technical 
Advisory Committee approved the following two supplemental studies related to the 
Countywide Bicycle Plan: 

Revised Dixon-Davis Bike Route Project Study Report 
In the 1996 Dixon Davis Bike Route Project Study Report (PSR), a Class 1 bike route was 
proposed along the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way. That report was recently revised 
with two additional options:. 

1) A Class 1 route along Pedrick Road (from Vaughn Road to SparlingRoad/1-80), a Class 
2 or Class 3 Route north along Sparling, and a Class 1 route along the South Putah 
Creek levee, connecting to the Old Davis Road Class 2 route about to commence 
construction by Solano County (Figure 1 ). 

2) A Class 2 route on Vaughu Road from the Dixon City limit line (from Pedrick Road 
to Runge Road), north along Runge Road, east along Tremont Road, and north on Old 
Davis Road to 1-80 (Figure 2). 

In the past few months Option 2 has become the preferred aligmnent and $871,000 of 
Eastern Solano CMAQ funds was recently approved by the STA Board for the Vaughu 
Road portion of this route. The STA has also been approved for two YSAQMD Clean Air 
grants totaling $70,000 has for the Old Davis Road portion of this route and recently 
submitted an additional YSAQMD application for $50,000 to match the Eastern Solano 
CMAQ funds for Vaughn Road. 

South Countywide Bicycle Plan Update 
For the past six months, a subcommittee of the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee has 
been updating the southern portion of the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. The major 
proposals of this update are summarized as follows: 

1) Construct a new bikeway crossing ofl-80 at Turner Parkway, proposed as part of a new 
roadway overcrossing in Vallejo (Figure 4). 

PAGE65 



2) Provide new bikeway linkages between Central and Northern Vallejo, generally 
between the Redwood Boulevard interchange and Highway 37 (Figure 5). 

3) Complete a major gap in the Bay and Ridge Trails along Carquinez Straits in Vallejo 
by extending an unpaved pathway along Caltrans right-of-way to an undercrossing of 
1-80 adjacent to Sonoma Blvd. Ifthis alignment isn't acceptable to Caltrans then two 
additional more easterly alignments, connecting to Magazine Street, were also studied 
(Figure 6). 

4) Complete remaining gaps of the Bay and Ridge Trails in Vallejo between Elliott Cove 
and Glen Cove, extending into the Benicia State Park (Figure 7). 

5) Develop a new bike and pedestrian connection into the Benicia State Park from 
Columbus Parkway, including a new bridge over 1-780 (Figure 9). 

6) Improve the bike route access along Park Road in Benicia to the new Benicia-Martinez 
Bridge bike route counecting to the Camel Bam and the Clock Tower and to First Street 
in downtown Benicia (Figure 1 0). 

7) Develop a new bike path or trail along the east side of 1-680 between Goodyear and 
Ramsey Roads to provide a lower traffic volume route for bicyclists (Figure 11 ). 

8) Construct a new Class 1 route on the south side of Highway 12 through Jamison 
Canyon, between Highway 29 and Red Top Road (Figure 12). 

9) Improve maintenance of bicycle facilities in Solano. 

1 0) Improve on and off-road bicycle connections between destinations in Solano. 

This update is intended to assist south county jurisdictions in determining the highest 
priority projects that could qualify for various federal and state funding grants. In some 
areas (such as the various alternative local linkages studied for City ofVallejo) the bicycle 
committee suggested that additional local bicycle planning studies be conducted by the 
local jurisdiction. 

Complete copies of both these reports have been included in the Board member packets. 

Recommendation 

Approve the attached Resolution incorporating the Dixon-Davis Bike Route PSR and South 
County Bicycle Plan Update as supplements to the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. 

Attachments 

PAGE66 



, . 

·<~~~=-;:·:·:.::_::::: 

... 
I ~ 

·-.. 

·: ·- ~, !., ,_,.~,:,:~!R::====:==;ljtff.j 
' =: 

31 

Figure 1 
Dixon-Davis Bikeway 



! 
' . 

0 1998 DeLonn . Street Atlas USA 

Figure 2 

\ . 
Phase I 

Segment FWlded Under Design r----1 
XI'__,=-_, 0.6 Miles 

Phase IT 
Putah Creek Bridge Completed 

,- '--~---____,.--.:::..___-=-. _ __j 

Phase IV 
Remaining Approximately 

Phase ill 
(1.7 Miles) 

5 Miles 

t----il $860,000 Approved from CMAQ 
and $50,000 requested from 

Y/SAQMD 1999-2000 

Tremont Hall 

tD c 
r-
p 
~ 
;o 
0 

0
Bulkley Ranch 

nMaxwell R 

~----~~~~--------------il p 

Scale 1 :62,500 (at center) 

1 Miles 

2 KM 

-- Local Road 

T ExiUGas 

~ 
0 



Figure 4 

I-80 Bikeway Crossings 

1000 Feet 

200 Meters 

------ LocaiRoad 

<::::::::) Interstate/Limited Access 

·• -···· ••·-- •v.-.,_ 



Figure 5 

S.R. 37-West Bikeway Linkages ,o;t:;_r · 

Scale 1 :31,250 (at center) 

2000 Feet 

1000 Meters 

-- Local Road 

- Primary State Route PAGE 



·" .... 

. . . 

© 1998 DeLonne. Street .Atlas USA 

Figure 6 
Scale 1:15,625 (at center) 

1000 Feet 

500 Meters 

yinez'Bridge (Toll) 

-- Local Road 

- Primary State Route 

PA 



0 1998 DeLonne. Street Atlas USA 

Figure 7 
Scale 1:31,250 (at center) 

2000 Feet 

1000 Meters 

.t. 
Bush Hill 683 

--- Local Road 

v-~ommodore Jones f .oint: :. · ... -
v Qillon_:~?iiir _,. -·:_= , : - '; . , · . 

. Carquinez· Strait 

- Primary State Route 
PAGE 

Point ca c 
'\} . 



Benicia State Recreation Area Gateway 

I 

! 

J 
0 1998 DeLonne. Street Atlas USA 

Figure 9 

Existing Bay Trail Connections 
to Benicia and Vallejo 

Scale 1:7,812 (at center) 

500 Feet 

200 Meters 

--Local Road 

~ Interstate/Limited Access 



Figure 10 

& I 1-fj ec f 
Benicia-Martinez Bridge Bikeway Access 

Scale 1:21,875 (at center) 

2000 Feet 

500 Meters 

-- Local Road 

c:::::::::) Interstate/Limited Access 



Suisun Bay Trail Connector 

..,Page Flat 

I 
} 

.I /'"· .. 
,/ 

: 

/ 

I 
Rock ~~rings Park 

I 

Munjcipal Golf Course 

Figure 11 
Scale 1 :62,500 (at center) 

1 Miles 

2KM 

- - Local Road 

- - Trail 

·. · ·· Mira Monte Club 
o·· .• 

Island Farm 
..,Morrow Island 

p 

.. 
I • '-~ • 

0
Joice. lsland 



, -: ·-_, 

NapciRiver · -··· 
. -:: .. 

V'Russ Island· -•. 

'VIsland No 2 

·"------' 

J aineson Canyon Bikeway 

V'Knight ls_land _ 

.I 

Figure 12 
Scale 1:125,000 (at center) 

2Miles 
-- Local Road 

Morrow Island 
'V ---



RESOLUTION 99-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
INCORPORATING THE DIXON-DAVIS BIKE ROUTE PROJECT STUDY REPORT 

AND SOUTH COUNTY BICYCLE PLAN UPDATE AS SUPPLEMENTS TO THE 
SOLANO COUNTYWIDE BICYCLE PLAN 

WHEREAS, the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan was originally adopted by the STA Board in 
March 1995; and 

WHEREAS, in 1997 the Plan was updated and new and modified routes were incorporated into the 
Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the STA and its member agencies have made substantial progress implementing the 
Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee recently completed major updates to the plan 
including the revised Dixon-Davis Project Study Report and South County Bicycle Plan Update; and 

WHEREAS, this update qualifies as a formal review and biennial update of the Solano Countywide 
Bicycle Plan as per the Caltrans Bicycle Lane Account Program guidelines. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby 
approves the revised Dixon-Davis Project Study Report and South County Bicycle Plan Update as 
supplements to the Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, MICHELLE MORRIS BRUBAKER, the Solano Transportation Authority Interim Executive 
Director, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed 
and adopted by said STAat a regular meeting thereof held this 12th day of May, 1999. 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE77 



s1ra 
Agenda Item 8.2 

May12.1999 

DATE: May4, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: Approve Proposed Citylink Route 30 Modifications for the Sununer 

The STA operates Citylink Route 30 with funding secured by the STA from the Yolo/Solano Air 
Quality Management District (YSAQMD). The STA has been able to compete successfully for this 
funding by working with the YSAQMD staff and recently, contracting with an operator who uses 
CNG fueled equipment, the Yolo County Transportation District (YCTD or Yolobus). 

The STA developed this arrangement by agreeing to combine two services operationally (Y olobus 
Route 220 and Citylink Route 30 are "interlined") and reducing costs below what they would be on 
a stand-alone basis. 

Y olobus staff has presented the Solano Links Consortium with a proposal to modify the City link 
Route 30 and Y olobus Route 220 service. 

Existing Service -Route 30 currently has 4 round trips daily on weekdays and no Saturday 
service, and is primarily focused on commute-oriented trips to and from UC Davis. Mid-day 
trips provide passengers with a way to get home during the day. Route 30 is the only transit 
service operating between Vacaville, Dixon and Davis. 

Prqposed Service- Modif'y the Route 30 service, between June 1 and August 31, to operate 
between Six Flags Marine World in Vallejo and Davis along the I-80 corridor with 3.5 round 
trips on weekdays and 3 round trips on Saturday. Route 30 service would return to the current 
schedule at the end of the sununer (September 1 ). This proposal would change the focus of the 
route to serve recreational trips. 

A detailed description of the proposal is included in the attachments. 

The Consortium discussed this item at the April 26 meeting, including: 

• Impacts of the proposal on the Fairfield/Vallejo portion of the proposal. 
• Fare structures where the service would be promoted. 
• Effects on the commute trip. 
• Duplication of service/transit service coordination. 

PAGE79 



The Consortium expressed reservations about the different fares and similarity of trips between 
proposed Route 30 schedules and some closely related routes between Fairfield and Vallejo operated 
by different systems. It was also noted that this was a limited time trial of this service, and a small 
number oftrips per day. Vallejo also expressed great concern about the duplication of service that 
would occur between Fairfield and Vallejo. 

The Consortium approved the proposal to be sent to the STA Board with votes in favor of the 
proposal by Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, and Vacaville, and an oppose vote by Vallejo. A public 
hearing is scheduled for May 11 at 7: I 0 p.m. at the Dixon City Council meeting to receive comments 
on the proposal. Staff will provide a summary of the comments received at the meeting. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. The proposed service changes require no additional funds. 

Recommendation 

Approve the proposed changes to Route 30 to be effective June 1 to August 31, 1999, and 
authorize the Executive Director to sign a contract amendment with Y olobus. 

PAGE SO 



SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL (Page 1 of2) 

Existing Route 30 Service 
4 Rouud trips a day (between 7 a.m. and 6 p.m.) between Fairfield and Davis along I-80. 
Commuter oriented service with 3 supporting midday trips. 

Proposal 
3.5 round trips a day between Six Flags Marine World and Davis along I-80. Route 
maintains primary commuter ruus and reduces mid-day supporting service for commuters. 
Route focuses the mid-day service on recreational trips to Six Flags Marine World (3 rouud 
trips between 7 a.m. and 6 p.m., and one return trip in the evening). 

This proposal assumes the same annual level of funding Route 30 currently receives. The 
proposal reallots the resources used to provide the service. The proposal eliminates a little 
used stop in Vacaville (downtown) and a mid-day rouud trip between Fairfield and Davis in 
the summer months. 

Route 30 would return to its current services, effective September 1, 1999. 

Route 30 Existing Service (Monday to Friday) 

Davis 8:30a.m. 11:30 a.m. 2:30p.m. 5:07p.m. 
Dixon 8:53 11:53 2:53 5:31 
Vacaville 9:22 12:22 3:22 5:46 
Fairfield 9:34 12:34 3:34 6:05 

Fairfield 6:53a.m. 9:55a.m. 12:55 p.m. 3:55p.m. 
Vacaville 7:07 10:07 1:07 4:07 
Dixon 7:23 10:34 1:34 4:34 
Davis 7:47 10:57 1:57 4:57 

Route 30 Proposed Service for this summer (Monday to Saturday) 

Davis 8:21a.m. 12:21 p.m. 5:07p.m. 
Dixon 8:38 12:38 5:31 
Vacaville 9:08 1:08 5:47 
Fairfield 9:20 1:20 6:06 
MW 9:38 1:38 6:24 

MW 9:45a.m. 1:45 p.m. 6:45p.m. 
Fairfield 6:53a.m. 10:03 2:03 7:03 
Vacaville 7:07 10:15 2:15 7:15 
Dixon 7:23 10:38 2:38 7:38 
Davis 7:47 11:01 3:01 8:01 

Note: Times in bold print are not operated on Saturday in the proposed service 

PAGE 81 



SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL (Page 2 of2) 

Fares- Solano passengers on Route 30 service would be charged a fare consistent with other similar 
trip between Fairfield and Vallejo. Trips to the northeast ofF airfield would charge a special summer 
fare of $.25 for youth (ages 5-17), consistent with the Y olobus "Summer Sizzler" program. Adults 
would be charged the same fares as under the existing fare structure. 

ADA Complementary Service -ADA service would be provided by Yolobus through route 
deviation service. 

The Trade Off of the Reallocation of Route 30 Resources - The service as it operates today is 
focused on commute oriented trips to and from UC Davis. The three mid-day trips provide a "safety 
net" for the commuters, as well as limited transit service for Dixon residents. This proposal is cost 
neutral and allocates our annual resources in a different way. The proposal provides less daily trips, 
and moves resources to extend Route 30 to Six Flags Marine World in Vallejo, and spreads the trips 
out to serve an evening return trip. The trade off is reduced service between 7:00a.m. and 6:00p.m. 
for existing riders for the addition of a new destination for the summer that could attract new riders. 

Other Details 

• Fairfield to Vallejo trips will be charged the standard Solano fare for this trip (both youth and 
adults). 

• All other youth trips (ages 5-17) will pay a youth fare of $.25 per trip. 
• Proposal will be in effect from June I to August 31, 1999. 
• Service will be marketed only in areas to the northeast of Vacaville. 
• Y olobus will provide reports on ridership and destination information for the revised service to 

the Consortium. 
• The Consortium recommends use of a round trip ticket paid on the first boarding. 

PAGE82 



ROUTE 30 PROPOSAL BENEFIT ANALYSIS 

Fairfield Service 
Pro Con 

-Currently receives a better level of service 
-Duplicates service of Route 85 
-Reduces amount of trips to/from Dixon/Davis 

Vacaville Service 
Pro Con 
-Receive one trip 45 minutes later than current -Majority of weekday riders would receive a 
services provide (Monday-Friday) better level of service with the existing services 
-Receive one trip 50 minutes earlier and one trip -Reduces amount of trips to/from Dixon/Davis 
2:45 later than current services provide -Very limited number of trips under new proposal 
(Saturday) 
-With new proposal, no transfer 

Dixon Service 
Pro Con 
-Adds Saturday service -Reduces amount of trips to/from Fairfield/ 
-Proposal adds a much later return time for Dixon Vacaville/Davis 
-Adds a non stop connection to Six Flags/ Marine -Weekday riders can already get to Six Flags/ 
World Marine World with one transfer, though return trip 

service is poor 

Dixon Local Service 
Pro Con 

-Dixon Readi-Ride will not meet the last bus on 
weekdays (Monday-Friday) or the Saturday 
service 

To make a trip on existing transit services to Six Flags/Marine World 
Pro Con 
-Higher level of service for Vacaville and Fairfield -Dixon has southbound options, but limited 

northbound options 
-Transfer required from Vacaville and Fairfield 

"Summer Sizzler" Youth Fare Program 
Pro Con 
-Low youth fare encourages transit ridership -Long process to reach current Solano fare 
-Potential new youth transit riders captured by coordination level, with similar trips charged 
the program similar fares 

-Confusing to riders, i.e. $.25 one route, $2.50 on 
another bus at same stop 

PAGE 83 



~ 
~ 
oc 
""" 

Solano County Trips- Fare Matrix 
New trios are in bold 

Dixon 
Vacaville 

Davis 

Solano County Trips - Fare Matrix 
New trios are in bold 

Davis 
Davis 

Dixon 
$0.25 

Vacaville 
$0.25 

ADULT FARES 

Fairfield 
.50 
.00 

$1.25 

YOUTH FARES 

Fairfield 
$0.25 

Valle 
$0.25 



~ - - Transfers to other transit 

systems or other YO LOBUS routes 

Solano I Regional Transfer Walmart Market Police Health Silo Memorial 

Mall Transp. Center lane Station Science UCD Union 

~ Center Bank Pitt Downtown UCD Terminal 

Davis St. Of School Dixon UCD ~ 

Road 
00 
--3 
~ z 

M-F I 6:53AM 7:07AM ----- ----- 7:23AM ----- 7:32AM 7:37AM 7:42AM M-F C".l 
M-F 9:55AM 10:07 AM 10:12 AM 10:19AM 10:34 AM 10:40 AM ----- ----- 10:57 AM M-F 00 

12:55 PM 1:07PM 1:12PM 1:19PM 1:34PM 1:40PM ----- ----- 1:57PM M-F ('j 
3:55PM 4:07PM 4:12PM 4:19PM 4:34PM 4:40PM ----- ----- 4:57PM M-F = ~ 

0 
(:'j 
t"" 
~ 

VACAVI~~E li;i!;JIIYI·· I 
Memorial Silo Health Police Market Walmart Transfer Regional I Solano 

Union UCD Sciences Station Lane Center Tra~sp. Mall 

Terminal UCD Downtown Pitt Bank Center 

UCD Dixon School of Davis St. 

Road America 
I I -- -

~ 
~ IM-F I 8:30AM ----- ----- 8:47AM 8:53AM 9:08AM 

QC M-F 11:30AM ----- ----- 11:47 AM 11:53 AM 12:08 PM 12:17 PM 12:22 PM 
\II 

2:30PM ----- ----- 2:47PM 2:53PM 3:08PM 3:17PM 3:22PM 

5:07PM 5:15PM 5:20PM ----- 5:31PM ----- ----- 5:46PM 



~ 
QO 
Q'l 

Flags 

Memorial 

Union 

Terminal 

UCD 

~ 

Mall TranSp. 

Center 

DaviS St. 

~~~~~ 

Silo Health Police 

I) CD Sciences StatiOh 

UCD Downtown 

Dixon 

DRAFT 

Larte 

Pitt 

SChool 

Road 

Market 

Lane 

Pitt 

School 

Road 

Station 

DowntOwn 

Dixon 

Walmart 

Science 

UCD 

RegiOnal 

Transp. 

Center 

Davis St. 

~ 

UCD 

Solano 

Mall 

~ 

Union 

Termillal 

UCD 

Si~ Flags 

'f/26 /'"i"( 

~ 
0 

~ 
(/") 

! 



Solano I Regional Transfer Walmart Town United City 

Mall Transp. Center & Market Hall 

Center Bank Country 

Davis St. Of 

America 

7:03AM 7:11AM 

9:52AM 9:57AM 10:04 AM 10:23 AM ----- 10:29 AM 

12:52 PM 12:57 PM 1:04PM 1:23PM ----- 1:29PM 

3:52PM 3:57PM 4:04PM 4:23PM ----- 4:29PM 

6:17PM ----- ----- 6:42PM ----- -----

9:57AM 

11:57 AM 

PM 

Memorial· Silo Health DQU Yolo Town United 

Union UCD Sciences University Housing & Market 

Terminal UCD EIRio Country 

UCD Villa 

8:30AM ----- ----- 8:45AM 8:50AM 8:53AM -----

11:30AM ----- ----- 11:45AM 11:50 AM 11:53AM -----
2:30PM ----- ----- 2:45PM 2:50PM 2:53PM -----
5:06PM 5:16PM 5:21PM 5:32PM 5:37PM 5:40PM 5:45PM 

8:30AM ----- ----- 8:45AM 8:50AM 8:53AM -----
SAT I 10:30 AM ----- ----- 10:45 AM 10:50 AM 10:53 AM -----

SAT 1:30PM ----- ----- 1:45PM 1:50PM 1:53PM -----

Town Yolo DQU 

& Housing University 

Country EIRio 

Villa 

7:14AM 7:17AM 7:22AM 

10:32 AM 10:35 AM 10:40 AM 

1:32PM 1:35PM 1:40PM 

4:32PM 4:35PM 4:40 

----- -----

1o:oo AM 10:03 AM 10:08 AM 

12:00 PM 12:03 PM 12:08 PM 

3:00PM 3:03PM 3:08 PMI 

City Town Walmart 

Hall & 

Country 

6:23 

8:59AM 9:02AM 9:20AM 

11:59 AM 12:02 PM 12:20 PM 

2:59PM 3:02PM 3:20PM 

5:53PM 

8:59AM 9:02AM 9:20AM 

10:59 AM 11:02 AM 11:20 AM 

1:59PM 2:02PM 2:20PM 

Health Silo 

Science UCD 
UCD 

7:35AM 7:40AM 

----- -----

----- -----

----- -----

Transfer Regional 

Center Transp. 

Bank Center 

of Davis St. 

America 

9:29AM 9:34AM 

12:29 PM 12:34 PM 

3:29PM 3:34PM 

Memorial 

Union 

Terminal 

UCD 

7:50 

10:55 

1:55 

3:23 

FAIR~IELtl 

I Solano 

Mall 

9:46 

12:46 

3:46 

~ 
~ 
<rl ....., 

~ 
~ 
<rl 
\:) 

~ 
~ 

~ 



QC 
QC 

Flags 

Union 

Terminal 

UCD 

Mall 

UCD 

Transp. 

Center 

Davis St. 

Sciences 

UCD 

UniV~I'$ity 

& 

Country 

Housing 

El Rio 

Villa 

Market 

& 

Country 

DRAFT 

Hall 

Market 

& 

Coun~ry 

Hall 

Housing 

El Riq 

Villa 

& 

Country 

University Science 

uco 

Center 

Davis St. 

Mall 

;g 
$6 
0 
rn 

t3 
rn 

Union (") 

Terminal· @ 
uco 

~ 
tTl 

Flags 



04/30/99 11: 39 '5'530 661 17 32 YOLO CO.TRANSP ~~~ SOLANO TRANP 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
REGARDING PROPOSED TEMPORARY 

CHANGE IN YOLOBUS ROUTING OF SERVICES 
BENEFITTING WINTERS AND DAVIS (YOLO COUNTY) 

AND DIXON, VACAVILLE AND FAIRFIELD (SOLANO COUNTY), 
ANDATEMPORARYCHANGEINFARESTRUCTURE 

141001/001 

On Tuesday, May 11, 1999, the Yolo County Transportation District will conduct two public hearings, 
and the City of Dixon will conduct one public hearing, regarding a proposed temporruy change in the 
YOLOBUS routing of the Line 220 (Winters, Davis and points in Solano County) and the Line 30 
(operated on behalf of Solano Colillty and serving the cities of Davis, Dixon, Vacaville and Fairfield). 
The hearings will take place at: 5:45P.M. at the City of Winters City Hall, 318 First Street, Winters, 
CA, 95694; at 7:10P.M. at the Dixon City Council meeting, 600 East A Street, Dixon, CA, 95620; and 
at 8:30 P.M., at the Board of Directors meeting of the Yolo Cmmty Transportation District, at the 
Woodland City Hall- Council Chambers, 300 First Street, Woodland, CA. 95695 

It is proposed that the following temporary routing change take place: 

From June I to August 31, 1999, all non-commute trips of the Lines 30 and 220 will continue to 
Vallejo and terminate at the Six Flags/Marine World/ Africa USA park near Vallejo. The route will not 
serve the downtown stop in Vacaville, but the Davis Street park and ride lot will be served. The morning 
and aliemoon commute services will be unaffected. Saturday service will be added for Dixon. 

The fares for youth aged 5-17 at all boarding points except Fairfield and Vallejo will be $0.25 per ride. 
For trips strictly between Fairfield, Vallejo and Six Flags, the normal fal'e of$2.50 will be charged. For 
all other passengers the current fare structure will remain. 

The current pass fare structure and routing will return September I, 1999. 

Those wishing to provide input at the hearing are encouraged to attend. Those who cannot attend the 
public hearing can write to the Transpmtation District with their suggestions and comments. The 
mailing address is: Yolo County Transportation District, 350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776. 
Phone calls to the Transportation District at (530) 661-0816 can also be placed. 

April 29, 1999 

PAGE89 



04/30/99 11:41 '8'530 661 1732 YOLO CO.TRANSP ~~~ SOLANO TRANP I4J 0011006 

"When You're Going Somewhere" 

City of Davis • City of West Sacramento • City of Winters 
City of Woodland • County of Yolo 

Ex Officio - Ca/Trans District 3 • University of California - Davis 

Yolo County Transportation District 
350 Industrial Way 

Woodland, CA 95776 
(530) 661·0816 FAX:(530) 661-1732 

April29, 1999 

TO: Members of the Dixon City Council 
Members of the Winters City Council 

RE: Proposed Transit Service Changes (Routes 30/220) 

Dear Sirs: 

Attached are the proposed bus schedules for revised bus routes 30 and 2ZO. As you may recall, 
the Solano Transportation Authority and City of Winters, in conjunction with the Yolo County 
Transportation District, are parties to an agreement, whereby the Cities of Dixon, Winters, Davis, 
Vacaville, and Fairfield are served by two routes. 

Midday ridership has historically been lower than commute hour runs, averaging 4.4-6.4 
hoardings per trip. We are proposing the following service improvements, which will not cost 
more than the current budget accommodates: 

SUMMER.1999: 

1, Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon (Route 30), and Winters (Route 220) retain their current 
commute hour service and schedule to and from U.C. Davis. 

2. Midday service is modified to include trips to Six Flags Amusement Park in Vallejo. 
3. Factory Outlet stores continue to be served. 
4. Downtown Vacaville won't be served; rather, the Park and Ride lot will be the 

connecting point on this inter-city bus. 
5. A 6:45p.m. evening return trip from Six Flags is added. 
6. The service, except commute trips, would operate on Saturdays and will include Dixon. 
7. The cost for the service is split 50/50 between STA and YCTD. 
8. The summer Six Flags schedule would operate June-August, 1999. 
9. Winters, Dixon, and West Sacramento would have three time slots for staying at Six 

Flags. 
10. Vacaville, Fairfield, Davis, and Woodland would have 10 time slots for staying at Six 

Flags. 

PAGE90 



04/30/99 11:42 '&530 661 1732 YOLO CO. TRANSP ~~~ SOLANO 'I'RANP li!J 002/006 

11. Parents of children from Dixon, Davis, Winters, Vacaville, and Fairfield would not need 
to worry about transferring at another bus stop for the Six Flags trip. Woodland, West 
Sacramento, and Sacramento residents would have only one transfer (in Davis). 

12. During the Summer, the fare for kids would be only 25 cents per boarding, with the 
exception of route 30 between Fairfield and Vallejo. 

NOTE THAT THE SCHEDULE WILL REVERT BACK TO THE EXISTING 
SCHEDULE ON SEPTEMBER 1, 1999, UNLESS AN ALTERNATIVE NON-SUMMER 
SCHEDULE IS PROPOSED. 

For the 1999/2000 fiscal year, the overall costs to the jurisdictions won't be more than the 
current limits. 

Three public hearings have been scheduled, as follows: 

5:45p.m., Tuesday, May 11 lh-Winters City Council Chambers (conducted by YCTD) 
7:10p.m., Tuesday, May 11 11'-Dixon City Council Chambers (conducted by the City of 
Dixon) 
8:30p.m., Tuesday, May 11''-Woodland City Council Chambers (conducted by YCTD) 

Please note that the Transit Consortium to the Solano Transportation Authority, as well as the 
Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District have voted to support the project. Accordingly, 
we respectfully request your feedback on our proposal. Please, feel free to call me at (530) 661-
0816, extension 12, if you have any questions or comments. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

~--;/~ 
TERRfv.:-rjASSETT 
Executive Director 

Attachments 

PAGE91 



04/30/99 11:44 '5'530 661 1732 YOLO CO.TRANSP ~~~ SOLANO TRANP 141005/006 

-i?B:ItJiJ-Ys& , 
11 -=---.., 1 ____ _;.__ 

- ==---o --==o=-

Six Flags & Summer Sizzler Program 

Strengths 

1. Later weekday evening service between Vallejo/Fairfield and Vacaville, Dixon, Davis, 
and Winters on routes 3 0/220. 

2. Offers evening return trip to Winters from Woodland (with transfer) 6 days/week. 

3. Dixon gains Saturday service to Davis, Vacaville, and Fairfield. 

4. Vacaville and Fairfield gain Saturday service to Dixon and Davis, with transfer 
opportunities to Woodland and Sacramento. 

5. One-summer, short term experiment-minimizes risks. 

6. Could be test market for similar summer promotions next year by other transit operators. 

7. There appears to be considerable interest from various Parks and Recreation Departments 
to participate in one form or another. 

8. Supported by Dixon's Mayor. 

9. Supported by the Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District. 

10. Supported by the Yolo County Transportation District (if Winters & STA support it) 

11. Peak commute hour trips are not changed. 

12. Offers additional summer access to Solano Fair. 

13. Offers 3-10 blocks of time when persons from 7 cities (excluding Fairfield) can attend 
Six Flags. 

14. Exposes a large target market (kids) to transit. 

15. No unnecessary transfers for Davis, Dixon, Winters, Vacaville residents. 

16. Youth fare as low as !I 16th of normal fare during the summer. 

17. Currently, youth amount to only about 40 boardings per week on routes 30 and 220 
combined. The amount of forgone fare revenue from the youth rate will be minimal and 
may actually increase in the long run, due to residual ridership. 

PAGE92 



04/30/99 11:45 '5'530 661 1732 YOLO CO.TRANSP ~~~SOLANO TRANP 141006/006 

iJ-yst, 
,, -' ~~;;;;____ 

---=--=-=-~ 0 ~ -

18. Offers an opportunity to raise annual ridership on route 30 by up to 20%, due to summer 
activity and potential residual ridership. 

19. Service impact with other transit operators should be minimal, due to limited service 
level. 

20. Shorter running time for Yolo Cmmty, Dixon, and Vacaville residents to Six Flags. 

21 . Very positive news story. Raises level of awareness of public transit in the region. 

22. Parents in Vacaville, Dixon, Davis, Woodland, Winters, and West Sacramento will be 
more secure Jmowing that their kids can ride the service with minimal transfers, reducing 
concern for safety on public transit at transfer locations. 

23. Easier to market if uniform fare structure between routes 30/220. 

24. Could capitalize on YOLOBUS summer cable TV campaign for Summer Sizzler. 

25. Will offer route deviation for Dixon & Winters ADA access pUiposes, increasing ADA 
access on Saturdays. 

Weaknesses/Challenges 

1. Dixon, Vacaville, Fairfield lose \1, trip on route 30 on weekdays. 

2. Fare equity/coordination/marketing complications. 

3. Some overlapping of service times between Fairfield and Vallejo. 

4. Concern by some that existing ridership base will be reduced. 

5. Not preferred by existing riders (excluding potential new riders) 

6. Last midday Dixon bound trip may be 2 hours earlier than now. 

7. Concern about ADA access. 

8. Can STA control fares on any part of route 220? 

9. What happens ifYCTD wants to change at least route 220 but STA doesn't want to change 
route 30? 

PAGE93 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May4, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 
Approve 1999-00 SolanoLinks Work Program 

Agenda Item 8.3 
May 12,1999 

The Memorandum of Understanding signed by all Consortium member agencies specifies that each 
year a Work Program of proposed work tasks is to be prepared 60 days prior to the start of the new 
fiscal year. 

On April 16, the SolanoLinks Transit Consortium held a three-hour workshop to develop their Work 
Program for 1999-00. There was a lot of excellent discussion on the various marketing and planning 
activities that have been successful to date and which ones should be pursued next year. On April28, 
a revised list of marketing and planning activities was reviewed at the regular Consortium meeting 
and further refinements were made to the overall program (see attachment). 

Next year the program is proposed to consist of up to $128,000 of marketing and planning tasks, 
consistent with the State Transit Assistance funds approved in the STA 1999-00 budget. 

It was the consensus of the Consortium to further discuss the detailed scope of each of these items 
and then prepare request for proposal( s) to implement the program with the necessary consultants 
needed for each task or group oftasks. 

Recommendation 

Approve the attached 1999-00 SolanoLinks Transit Consortium Work Program. 

Attachment 

PAGE95 



1999-00 SOLANOLINKS WORK PROGRAM 

Marketing Activities 

Reprint SolanoLinks brochure and map (20,000-25,000 copies) 

Create SolanoLinks laminated maps (50-75) 

Further improve and regularly update SolanoLinks web site 

Design and distribute up to two direct mailings (could be included in SCI's mailings) 

Provide displays (i.e. reusable display/schedule holders for SCI and other events) 

Update SolanoLinks video and play on public access stations 
Design and produce Bus Cards to be posted inside buses, which includes local and 
intercity transit information (1-3 cards per bus- about 300 cards) 

Conduct specific ad campaigns in newspapers or other print media- (i.e. for Routes 85, 92, 
new buses on Route 40) (budget for 8-10 ads) 

Develop mass emailing capability, create mass email list and distribute transit information 

Produce public service announcements for radio 

Other promotions and products 

Planning Activities 

Conduct 1999-00 survey and demand analysis of Dixon residents (building on the 
previous survey conducted) 

Provide assistance for a Fairfield-Vacaville-Sacramento express bus analysis 
Provide assistance for Route 85 extension implementation 

Provide update on alternative fuel issues for policy makers and staff 
Prepare a follow-up plan to the Five-Year Transit Plan after Transit Operators SRTP's are 
completed in the fall (to position transit for new revenue sources) 

TOTAL BUDGET $128,000 

05./05/99 

PAGE96 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May 5, 1999 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians 
Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item 9.0 
Mayl2, 1999 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few months. 
Also attached are fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

BAAQMD Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Tom Adams 
Charging Network Grant Program City of San Francisco 05/14/99 

(415) 554-6074 

Solano Transportation Enhancements Program STA 
Dan Christians 05/14/99 
(707) 438-0654 

BAAQMD Regional Transportation Fund for BAAQMD 
Clean Air Program Andrea Gordon 06/30/99 

(415) 749-4940 
BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Incentive BAAQMD 
Program (VIP) David Burch 08/01/99 

(415) 749-4641 

PAGE97 



Agenda Item 9.1 
May12, 1999 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Applications Due: May 14, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker, Interim Executive Director 

This summary of the Solano Transportation Enhancements Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local jurisdictions, transportation agencies and non-profit 
organizations certified by Cal trans District 4 Office of Local 
Assistance. 

Grants for transportation enhancements. 

$500,000 available for Solano jurisdictions representing the 
first two years ofTEA-21 funds. 

Bike routes, pedestrian walkways, transit amenities, 
landscaping, and historic preservation 

Obtain guidelines and application form from the STA. 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 



Agenda Item 9.2 
May 12, 1999 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant 
Program 

Applications Due: May 14, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker, Interim Executive Director 

This summary of the Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant Program is 
intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, County of 
Solano (BAAQMD portion), and Private Sector Entities 

Grants up to $7,000 per site for two electric charging stations. 

$350,000 available for the nine-county Bay Area. These 
funds will be distributed on a first come first serve basis. 

Purchase and installation of inductive and conductive 
charging stations. 

Stations must meet published selection criteria, be publicly 
accessible, located on major corridors on highly visible sites, 
and have high anticipated usage. STA will be proposing a 
coordinated application for interested agencies. Applications 
can be obtained from the BAAQMD. 

City of San Francisco, Tom Adams, (415) 554-6074 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

April 5, 1999 
PAGE 100 



Agenda Item 9.3 
May12,1999 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

BAAQMD Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
Program 

Applications Due: June 30, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker, Interim Executive Director 

This summary of the Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, County of 
Solano (BAAQMD portion), and School Districts 

Activities that reduce vehicular emissions and promote 
alternative transportation modes. 

Approximately $10 million a year for the nine-county Bay 
Area 

Shuttle buses, bike routes, synchronizing traffic signals, and 
zero emission buses 

This program is very competitive. Projects in urban areas 
with high ridership, low TFCA costs, and very low vehicular 
emissions score best. Applications can be obtained from the 
BAAQMD. 

BAAQMD, Andrea Gordon, (415) 749-4940 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

April 5, 1999 
PAGE 101 



s1ra Agenda Item 9.4 
May 12,1999 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Incentive Program 

Applications Due: August 1, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker, Interim Executive Director 

This summary of the BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Program is intended to assist jurisdictions 
that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for 
complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and 
provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, and County 
of Solano (BAAQMD portion) 

Grants up to $8,000 to assist in the purchase of alternative fuel 
vehicles. 

$1.2 million available for the nine-county Bay Area. These 
funds will be distributed on a first come first serve basis. 

Natural gas, electric and hybrid electric fleet vehicles 

Maximum of $400,000 will be awarded for electric vehicles. 
The remaining $800,000 will be available for natural gas and 
hybrid vehicles. Vehicles must be 10,000 lbs. or less. 
Applications can be obtained from the BAAQMD. 

BAAQMD, David Burch, (415) 749-4940 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

April 7, 1999 

PAGE 102 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May4, 1999 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Bay Area Council's Water Transit Initiative: SB 428 (Perata) 

Agenda Item 10.1 
May12, 1999 

The Bay Area Council has sponsored a Blue Ribbon Task Force for Bay Area Water Transit calling 
for a flotilla of fast boats serving over 40 proposed ports surrounding the Bay. Senator Perata has 
introduced legislation supporting this initiative. 

SB 428 (Perata) as amended April 14, 1999, would repeal the authority of the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission to adopt a long-range plan for implementing high-speed water transit 
on the San Francisco Bay. The bill instead would create the San Francisco Bay Area Water Transit 
Authority, comprised of nine members for 8-year terms, primarily appointed by the Governor and 
Legislature. The bill directs the Authority to operate a regional water transit system, including 
ferries, terminals, feeder buses and any other supportive transport and facilities. 

The Bay Area Council's proposal would require a significant new source of revenue, such as a $1.00 
increase in tolls on Bay Area bridges. The "least cost" scenario for Phase 1, 70 high-speed boats, 
5 specialized cargo vessels and a modest feeder bus system to augment existing services, would 
range from $600 to $680 million. This cost could be as high as $2 billion, depending on several 
factors. 

The existing ferry operations in Vallejo are appealing to a local need and can be responsive to those 
needs as they change. A regional water transit operator is likely to be less responsive. Incremental 
expansion of the existing ferry services is the most prudent course of action. 

Mayor of Vallejo, Gloria Exline has sent the STA the attached letter to MTC regarding this bill. 
Vallejo concurs with the MTC recommended "oppose unless amended" on this bill. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. 

Recommendation 

None. Item is for information only. 

PAGE 103 



Date: 

To: 

From: 

COMMENTS: 

CONFfOENTIAUTY NOTE: 

FAX MESSAGE 

April 28, 1999 

Rischa Slade 
STA 

FAX: (707) 438-0656 

Mayor Gloria Exline 
City of Vallejo 

number of pages: 4 pages Including this cover page 

original 181 will not be mailed will be mailed 

Mayor Gloria E~llne 
City of Vallejo 

555 Santa Clara Street 
Vallejo, California 94590 

(707) 648-4377- FAX: (707) 649-3479 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE RECEIVER OF THIS TRANSMISSION 

IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY OISSEMINA TION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS 

FACSIMILE IS STRICTLy PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS FACSIMILE IN ERROR, PLEASE /MMEDIATEL Y NOTIFY 

US BY TEL£PHONE ANORETURN THE ORJGJNAL MESSAGE TO THE ADDRESS BELOW VIA THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE. THANK 

YOU. 

PAGE 104 



CITY OF VALLEJO. 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

555 SANTA CLARA STREET • P.O. BOX 306ij • VALLEJO • CALIFORNIA • 94$90-5934 • (707) 64S-43n 

April 28, 1999 

Mr. James T. Beall, Jr., Chainnan 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
l 0 I 8th Street, "MetroCenter" 
Oakland, CA. 94607 

RE: Bay Area CoWlcil's Water Transit Initiative: SB 428 

Dear Chainnan Beall: 

Having served as a member of the Bay Area Council (BAC) Water Transit Initiative Blue Ribbon 
Task Force representing the City of Vallejo, I have come to the conclusion that the City of 
Vallejo cannot support the Task Force Plan as it is currently constituted. Further, Vallejo cannot 
support SB 428, the proposed legislation implementing the plan, in its current form. Vallejo 
concurs with the MTC recommended "oppose unless amended" position under consideration on 
April29, 1999. 

The City of Vallejo, which operates the highly successful Vallejo Bay link ferry system between 
Vallejo and San Francisco, considers ferry service an integral component of transportation in the 
Bay Area and supports expansion of ferry services. Notwithstanding, the recommendations of 
the BAC Water Transit Task Force do not adequately recognize the role or previous work of the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), which prepared and adopted a regional plan 
for water transit in 1991. The MTC 1991 Ferry Plan is funded and successfully implemented. 
MTC's Regional Ferry Plan Update includes $85 million in proposed capital projects that expand 
water transit services at an ambitious though economically feasible pace. The MTC plan also 
recognizes the needs of other high priority public transit services throughout the Bay Area. 

The BAC Water Transit Initiative, on the other hand, contemplates spending between $600 and 
$680 million for boats and tenninals in their first phase of capital projects, yet does not propose a 
source of funds for covering the significant operating subsidies that such new services would 
require. They make no mention of the impact that funding these new ferry services would have 
by increasing the capital shortfall for high priority Bay Area transit projects that have already 
been identified by MTC. What existing or committed projects will lose funding to provide the 
way for the BAC's vision? 

Primad on 0 A~ Pap.t PAGE 105 



Jim Beall, Jr. Chainnan 
Metropolitan Transportation Conunission 
Water Transit Initiative SB 428 
April 28, 1999 

The introduction of Sen<1te Bill 428 may offer an opportunity to bring the entire region together 
in support of a balanced, well-conceived water transit plan. I hope MTC will provide regional 
leadership by supporting significant revisions to SB 428 so that it will be a bill th<1t the region 
can support. 1 hope MTC will focus on institutional, capital, operating, planning and 
cost-effectiveness issues, including 

(I) Vallejo believes that members of a new Water Transit Authority Board of Directors 
must be locally elected officials appointed locally or by the Governor, in order to ensure 
maximum local accountability. The proposed institutional arrangements remove local 
control and would not be likely to respond to local concerns. 

(2) Vallejo believes the current proposal challenges MTC's role in regional transportation 
planning and allocation of funds. Vallejo strongly opposes transferring MTC's authority 
regarding water transit services to the proposed Authority. Without question, Vallejo 
supports continuation ofMTC's statutory role in planning, programming and allocation of 
all transportation funds in the Bay Area. 

(3) MTC's role as the regional authority for all transportation-related matters in the San 
Francisco Bay Area should not be diminished. MTC's role ensures an even hand in 
financing all transit operator plans and programs, ensures that local transit plans are 
coordinated with the regional transit network, and ensures alternative transit investments, 
whether bus, rail or ferry, will be considered for funding based on issues ofperfonnance, 
cost-effectiveness and merit. 

( 4) Vallejo believes that MTC should carefully review the capital investment proposed in 
the BAC pl<1n, focusing on the wisdom and financial ramifications ofBAC's "critical 
mass" scenario. Such a critical examination is needed considering the limited resources 
for all transportation improvements in the Bay Area. This review should should be 
conducted by MTC in coordination with all transit providers in the San Francisco Bay 
Area, including non-water transit providers. 

(5) Vallejo believes that commitment to existing ferry services should come first, before 
the region embarks on the expenditure of six to seven hundred million dollars in pursuit 
of a poorly defined plan. Once the requirements of existing services have been met, MTC 
should undertake the well-conceived, reasonable expansion plans outlined in the 1999 
MTC Regional Ferry Plan Update. It seems an inopportune time to seriously consider the 
massive ferry system expansion envisioned by the BAC. 

PAGE 106 



Jim Beall, Jr. Chairman 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Water Transit Initiative SB 428 
April28, 1999 

The ferry improvements outlined in the recently adopted Regional Ferry Plan Update 
constitute a "Phase I" for immediate implementation. Once the bridge seismic retrofit 
projects are completed, perhaps revenues from the recent increase in bridge tolls could 
help finance some ferry expansion. 

The City of Vallejo hopes to actively participate in the re-casting ofSB 428. Vallejo is hopeful 
that SB 428 can be transformed into a balanced plan that will support existing services as well as 
expansion, and will recognize the needs of bus, para transit, and rail transit services at both the 
local and regional level. 

Sincerely yours, 

·-~-t-1~ 
GLORIA EXLINE 
Mayor, City ofVallejo 

cc: Larry Dahms, Executive Director, MTC 
Jim Spering, Solano County Representative, MTC 
David Martinez, City Manager 

PAGE 107 


